
 

May 13th, 2024 Meeting Agenda 1 | P a g e  

 
 

Working Together to Enhance the Economic Vitality of North Central 
Washington 

 
Chelan Douglas Regional Port Authority 

 

Confluence Technology Center 
285 Technology Center Way, Wenatchee WA 

Methow & Teanaway River Rooms 
or 

Zoom Virtual Conference Room Option 
 

         Special Meeting Agenda 
May 13th, 2024 

12:30 p.m. 
I. CALL TO ORDER 

 
*Note: When the Chelan Douglas Regional Port Authority meeting is called 
to order, the Port of Chelan County and Port of Douglas County meetings 
are simultaneously called to order. 

 
II. INTRODUCTIONS 

 
III. CONFLICT OF INTEREST 

 
IV. PUBLIC COMMENT  

 
V. CONSENT AGENDA 

• CDRPA: Approval of the April 23rd, 2024 Special Meeting Minutes, CDRPA Check 
Register Pages #2024-13 through #2024-19, including Electronic Transfers, and 
Calendar of Events. 
 

• POCC- Approval of Port of Chelan County Check Register Page #2024-04  
 

 
VI. PRESENTATIONS: 

• 1:00 p.m.- Annie Rose Favreau- Moss Adams: Regional Port Strategic Plan 
• 2:00 p.m.- Nick Popenuk- Tiberius Solutions: Proposed Douglas County TIF District 
• 3:00 p.m.- Kirk Duncan- SBDC- Chelan and Douglas County impacts of SBDC activities 

 
 

VII. CHELAN DOUGLAS REGIONAL PORT AUTHORITY ACTION ITEMS 
(Public Comment Opportunity) 
(1) Authorization to Bid- G.A. Terminal Building Project 
(2) Authorization to Award Bid- Malaga Wells 7&8  
(3) Ownership Allocation Memo- Baker Property 
(4) Authorization to Bid- Executive Flight Terminal Apron Project 
(5) Partners in Economic Development- Wenatchee Downtown Association 



 

May 13th, 2024 Meeting Agenda 2 | P a g e  

(6) Authorization to Award Bid- Fire Sprinkler & Backflow Assessment Inspection 
Maintenance and Repairs 

(7) Authorization to Award Bid- Department of Natural Resources Power Service 
Contract  

 
VIII. SUGGESTED BREAK: 10 MINUTES  

 
IX. INFORMATIONAL ITEMS (Board may act on any item listed) 

(8)      Cornelius Property Update 
(9)     FAA Certification Inspection  
(10)     Blewett Brewing- Lease Agreement Update  
(11)     Lineage- Potential Capital Improvements  
(12)     2024 1st Quarter Budget vs Actual        

 
I. MISCELLANEOUS STAFF REPORTS 

• CEO 
• Director of Finance & Administration 
• Director of Airports 
• Director of Economic Development & Capital Projects 
• Construction Project Manager 
• Property & Maintenance Manager 
• CTC Manager 
• Economic Development Specialist  

 
II. PUBLIC COMMENT 

 
III. REVIEW CALENDAR OF EVENTS 

 
IV. ITEMS FROM BOARD OF DIRECTORS 

 
V. EXECUTIVE SESSION: An Executive Session may be called during the meeting.  The 

purpose must be announced and is limited by RCW 42.30.110.  Examples include: (1) 
to discuss with legal counsel litigation, potential litigation and/or legal risks (RCW 
42.30.110(1)(i)); (2) to consider the acquisition of real estate by lease or purchase 
when public knowledge regarding such consideration would cause a likelihood of 
increased price (RCW 42.30.110(1)(b)); and (3) to consider the minimum price at 
which real estate will be offered for sale or lease when public knowledge regarding 
such consideration would cause a likelihood of decreased price (final action selling or 
leasing public property shall be taken in a meeting open to the public)(RCW 
42.30.110(1)(c)); and (4) to evaluate the qualifications of an applicant for public 
employment or to review the performance of a public employee(RCW 
42.30.110(1)(g)) 

 

 
 

XVII.  ADJOURN 
 

PLEASE NOTE:  The agenda is tentative only. The Board of Directors may add, delete, or postpone items 
and may take action on any item not on the agenda (This does not apply during a Special Meeting). The 
Directors may also move agenda items during the meeting. If you wish to address the Regional Port 
Authority on a non-agenda or an agenda item, please raise your hand to be recognized by the President.  
When you have been recognized, give your name and address before your comments. The Board of 
Directors are committed to maintaining a meeting atmosphere of mutual respect and speakers are 
encouraged to honor this principal. 
 
The Port Authority office is ADA compliant. Please contact the Administrative Office at 509-884-4700 at 
least three (3) days in advance if you need any language, hearing or physical accommodation.  



 
CDRPA Meeting Minutes April 23rd, 2024 Page 1 of 4 

 
 
 

Board of Directors  
Chelan Douglas Regional Port Authority  

Meeting Minutes 
April 23rd, 2024 

9:00 a.m. 
       
          Present: 
 

Directors:       
Donn Etherington, Director (Zoom) 
W. Alan Loebsack, Director    
Jim Huffman, Director 

Richard DeRock, Director  
JC Baldwin, Director 
Mark Spurgeon, Director   

          
Staff:       
Jim Kuntz, Chief Executive Officer 
Monica Lough, Dir. of Finance & Admin. 
Trent Moyers, Director of Airports 
Stacie de Mestre, Dir. of Econ. Dev. (Zoom) 
Nick Rohrbach, Project Manager 
Ron Russ, Maint. & Properties Manager 
Julie Avis, Accounting Specialist (Zoom)  

Sarah Deenik, Accounting & Admin. Mngr. 
Mikenna Scott, Executive Assistant 
Lorena Amador, Acct. Specialist (Zoom) 
Colby Goodrich, FBO Manager (Zoom)  
Laura Camarillo Reyes, Admin. Asst. (Zoom) 
Tricia Degnan, CTC Building Manager (Zoom) 

 
Legal Counsel:       
None       

          
Guests: 
Bob Goedde, Chelan City Council   
Chris Mansfield, Ardurra 
Mike Mackey, Do. Co. Resident  
Jill Leonard, Wenatchee Valley Museum 
Marriah Thornock, Wenatchee Valley Museum 
Tim Ike, J-U-B Engineers, Inc.  

Emily Thornton, Wenatchee World (Zoom) 
Kevin Vitulli, Banner Bank (Zoom) 
Chaun Binks (Zoom) 
Ray Hobson (Phone-in) 
Michael Rechnitz- Schuchart Construction (Zoom)

The Chelan Douglas Regional Port Authority Board Meeting was called to order at  
9:00 a.m.  

 
Introductions were made.  

 
Conflicts of Interest: None.  
 
Public Comment: An opportunity for public comment was provided. No public comments were 
received. 

                          
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 
CDRPA Meeting Minutes April 23rd, 2024 Page 2 of 4 

CHELAN DOUGLAS REGIONAL PORT AUTHORITY CONSENT AGENDA:  
The Chelan Douglas Regional Port Authority Consent Agenda consisting of the April 9th, 2024 
Meeting Minutes, CDRPA Resolution 2024-06 Voiding Check #12700, March 2024 Commission 
Calendar, and Calendar of Events was presented. 

 
Motion No.  04-10-24 CDRPA 
Moved by:    Mark Spurgeon  
Seconded by:  JC Baldwin 

To approve the Chelan Douglas Regional Port Authority Consent Agenda 
as presented.  

 
Motion Passed 6-0 

 
        
 

PRESENTATION:  
• Wenatchee Valley Museum- Marriah Thornock, Executive Director – Marriah 

presented to the Board renderings of the Wenatchee Valley Museum renovation. She 
discussed their strategic plan, current building challenges, and proposed changes. She 
reviewed the projected budget, timeline, and estimated completion of 2027-2028. 

 
 
CHELAN DOUGLAS REGIONAL PORT AUTHORITY ACTION ITEMS: 
 
Authorization to Re-Solicit Bids for the Trades District Construction Project  
Kuntz reviewed the status of the Trades District Project. Rohrbach updated the Board on the 
Trades District contract documents, contract language, alternates, and engineering updates to 
help reduce project costs. Port staff is proposing to rebid the project with a bid opening on 
May 29th and award the bid at the Special Board Meeting on May 31st.  Discussion ensued, and 
the following action was taken:  
 

 Motion No.  04-11-24 CDRPA 
Moved by:    Richard DeRock 
Seconded by:  Alan Loebsack          

To authorize the CEO to re-solicit bids for the Trades District Construction 
Project.  

 
        Motion Passed 6-0 

 
        
  

Authorization To Solicit Qualified Firms- Accor Building HVAC System Assessment   
 Rohrbach updated the Board on HVAC systems in the Accor building such as, the age of the 

HVAC systems, maintenance that has been done previously, and the need for an assessment. 
The assessment would show what needs to be updated or replaced and provide a plan moving 
forward. Discussion ensued, and the following action was taken: 

 
  Motion No.  04-12-24 CDRPA 
Moved by:    JC Baldwin   
Seconded by:  Mark Spurgeon          

To authorize the CEO to solicit qualified firms to perform HVAC 
assessment services of the Accor building. 

         
 

 
        Motion Passed 6-0 

 
 
 
 
 

 
 

 



 
CDRPA Meeting Minutes April 23rd, 2024 Page 3 of 4 

INFORMATIONAL ITEMS:  
 
FAA Title 6 Compliance- Moyers reviewed the details of the Federal Aviation Administration 
Title 6 compliance requirement for Pangborn Airport. Moyers discussed hiring the Ardurra 
Group LLC to write the compliance plan that the Port must submit to the Federal Aviation 
Administration. Moyers explained a grant is available to help cover the costs of hiring a 
consultant.  

 
Fire Sprinkler and Backflow Assembly Inspection, Maintenance and Repair Services- 
Russ informed the Board that all fire sprinkler systems need to be inspected for all Regional 
Port owned buildings. The replacement contract’s estimated annual cost is $40,000 for 3 years 
with the option of a 1-year renewal.  
 
Chelan Airport FAA Meeting Recap – Kuntz reviewed the Chelan Airport’s master plan with 
the Board and the environmental assessment that is taking place. Moyers then updated the 
board on issues the FAA had with the project and why the meeting was necessary. J-U-B 
Engineering, Inc is working on a follow-up narrative to send to the FAA to confirm the current 
status after the meeting.  
 
Data Center Tradeshow Recap– Kuntz and Spurgeon recapped their trip to Washington D.C. 
for the Data Center World Conference. They reviewed their visit to Sabey Corporation in 
Ashburn, Virgina and meetings with Elevate Government Affairs.  
 
 
At 10:27 a.m. Commissioner Huffman called for a 10-minute break. 
Commissioner Huffman called the meeting back into order at 10:37 a.m. 
 

 
 
MISCELLANEOUS STAFF REPORTS: 
 
Kuntz provided information and updates including: 

- Reviewed May 14th Board Meeting agenda 
- Ford property in Malaga closed and Baker property will close later this week. 
- Malaga waterline update, including valves are currently sealed and they will be jetting the 

waterline 
- Staff is looking into various solutions to improve sound quality for online listeners for 

Regional Port Board Meetings 
- Reviewed Port Electrification Grant Opportunity 

 
 Lough provided information and updates including: 

- 1st Quarter investment report was included in binder for Board review 
 

 Moyers provided information and updates including: 
- Army National Guard Motor Pool placement at Executive Flight  
- Reviewed a map of land parcels out by the airport & discussed future land use opportunities  

 
Rohrbach provided information and updates including: 

- Briefed the Board that he will be assisting Russ with various upcoming projects  
 

Deenik provided information and updates including:  
- Updated the Board on Olds Station Business Park Irrigation Repairs that took place in 2023 

in the amount of $55,849. Staff is preparing to notify association members of the significant 
costs incurred and request each member contribute towards repairs on a per-share basis.  

 
 

 



 
CDRPA Meeting Minutes April 23rd, 2024 Page 4 of 4 

 
REVIEW CALENDAR OF EVENTS: Several dates and events were reviewed.  
 
ITEMS FROM BOARD OF DIRECTORS: Board of Directors provided various updates.  
 
PUBLIC COMMENT: An opportunity for public comment was provided. No public comments 
were received. 

 

 
Meeting adjourned at 11:48 a.m. 
 
 
 
Signed and dated this 13th day of May 2024. 

 
CHELAN DOUGLAS REGIONAL PORT AUTHORITY 

  
 

  _________________________________ 
Donn Etherington, Director    Jim Huffman, Director 

 
    _________________________________ 
JC Baldwin, Director     W. Alan Loebsack, Director 
 
_______________________________  _________________________________ 
Richard DeRock, Director    Mark Spurgeon, Director 

 



































C:\Users\mikenna\AppData\Local\Microsoft\Windows\INetCache\Content.Outlook\1AJTKF83\Au
thorization to Seek Bids - PMA GA Terminal - Memo.docx 

 
Memo 
To:  Board of Directors 

From:  Stacie de Mestre 

Date:  May 9, 2024 

Re: Authorization to Seek Bids – Pangborn General Aviation 
Terminal Remodel 

During Q1 of 2024 the CDRPA was notified that we received two 
additional grants for the Pangborn General Aviation Terminal 
Remodel – one via congressionally directed spending (the FAA will 
administer the grant) and one via Washington State Department of 
Commerce.   

At the March 26, 2024 Board of Directors meeting staff was given 
direction to proceed with updating the General Aviation Terminal 
Remodel documents to meet FAA requirements in preparation to bid 
the project.  The plans and specifications have been updated and the 
FAA has provided approval.  Attached please find select drawings 
from the bid set for your reference.  I have also included photos 
showing the existing building and renderings of the proposed new 
building. 

Below is the proposed project schedule: 
 

Advertise for Bids:   5/16/24 and 5/23/24 
Pre-Bid Meeting:   5/30/24 
Bids Due:     6/19/24 
Start Construction:   July 2024 
Construction Complete:   March 2025 



2 

 

The current engineer’s estimate is $5,553,576 for the base bid work 
including Washington State Sales Tax.  Please see attached for the 
current overall project budget and funding scenario based on the 
engineer’s estimate. 
 
Staff is seeking Board approval to seek bids for the Pangborn General 
Aviation Terminal Remodel project. 



































474,258$               
159,883$               

FAA AIP Compliance (Estimate) 64,000$                
5,553,576$            

301,872$               
16,207$                 

Furnishings (Estimate w/ WSST) 350,000$              
6,919,796$            

250,000$               
3,096,000$            

Dept Commerce Grant 500,000$               
3,846,000$            

3,073,796$            

1,273,500$        
1,800,296$        
3,073,796$        

Note:
Design Phase 2022 Expenditures $474,258 (Not reimburasble)

*Regional Port

General Aviation Terminal Building 

Current Budget and Funding Scenario

Port Capital Contribution

Douglas County .09 Sales Tax Funding 
FY 24 CDS Grant

*Proceeds from Airport Land Sale to Army National Guard

Total Project Cost Estimate:

Confirmed Funding 

Eng. Est. Base Bid (w/ WSST)
Eng. Est. Alt #1 Parking Lot (w/ WSST)

Design and Construction Administration
Environmental Assessment

Eng. Est. Alt #2 Glass Door (w/ WSST)



C:\Users\mikenna\AppData\Local\Microsoft\Windows\INetCache\Content.Outlook\1AJTKF83\M
emo - MWD Wells 7 and 8 - Authorization to Award and Budget.docx 

 
Memo 
To:  Board of Directors 

From:  Stacie de Mestre 

Date:  May 6, 2024 

Re: Malaga Vicinity Wells 7 and 8 – Authorization to Award 
Contract and Establish Overall Project Budget 

Please see attached for RH2’s evaluation of bids received and 
recommendation of award for the Malaga Vicinity Wells 7 and 8.  

Staff is proposing the following overall project budget to be 
established: 

RH2 Engineering – Design/CA:    $  126,600.00 
Gregory Drilling :      $  633,013.50 
Subtotal:        $  759,613.50 
10% Contingency:      $    75,961.35 
Total (rounded):       $  835,575.00 
 

This project is identified in the Phase 1 Development and 
Reimbursement Agreement with Microsoft and has a line-item budget 
of $1,223,407. 

Staff is seeking Board approval to award the Malaga Vicinity Wells 7 
and 8 Project to Gregory Drilling in the amount of $633,013.50 
(including WSST) and to establish an overall project budget not to 
exceed $835,575.00.   



J:\DATA\RPA\20-0026-17\54 SDB-WELL7\20240502-LTR-SDEMESTRE-RECOFAWARD.DOCX

RH2 ENGINEERING
EAST WENATCHEE

300 Simon Street SE, Suite 5
East Wenatchee, WA 98802

1.800.720.8052 / rh2.com

WASHINGTON
LOCATIONS

Bellingham
Bothell (Corporate)

East Wenatchee
Issaquah
Richland
Tacoma

OREGON
LOCATIONS

Medford
Portland

May 2, 2024

Ms. Stacie DeMestre
Chelan Douglas Regional Port Authority
285 Technology Center Way
Wenatchee, WA  98801
Sent Via: Email

Subject: Evaluation of Bids and Recommendation of Award
Malaga Vicinity Well 7 and 8

Dear Stacie:
This letter summarizes our review of the bids received for the subject project and
presents our recommendation for award.  Presented below is our evaluation and
review of the bids based on the attached summary of the bid tabulation for the
project.
The Chelan Douglas Regional Port Authority (CDRPA) received two proposals at
the time of the bid opening at 11:00 AM on Tuesday, April 30, 2024. Of the two
responsive bidders, Gregory Drilling of Richland, WA was the apparent low bidder
at $633,013.50. This number includes applicable sales tax. The low bid is
approximately 10% under the Engineer’s estimate.
We find Gregory Drilling to be qualified to perform the work.  Contingent on
CDRPA approval, we recommend award of the project to Gregory Drilling.
Please do not hesitate to contact me with any questions you may have.

Sincerely,

RH2 ENGINEERING, INC.

Erik Howe, P.E.
Assoc. Director
EH/



Regional Port Authority
Malaga Vicinity Well 7 & 8 Apparent Low Other Bidders
Bid Tabs - April 30, 2024

Item No. Description
Total

Quantity
Unit  Unit Price  Extended  Unit Price  Extended Unit Price Extended

1 MOBILIZATION 1 L.S.  $    60,000.00  $    60,000.00  $    94,000.00  $    94,000.00  $    100,000.00  $    100,000.00 
2 FURNISH AND INSTALL 16-INCH WELL 500 L.F.  $    420.00  $    210,000.00  $    415.00  $    207,500.00  $    350.00  $    175,000.00 
3 FURNISH AND INSTALL 20-INCH SANITARY SEAL 2 E.A.  $    25,000.00  $    50,000.00  $    15,000.00  $    30,000.00  $    25,000.00  $    50,000.00 
4 FURNISH, ASSEMBLE, AND INSTALL 14-INCH TELESCOPING WELL SCREEN 100 L.F.  $    850.00  $    85,000.00  $    400.00  $    40,000.00  $    600.00  $    60,000.00 
5 WELL DEVELOPMENT AND OTHER AUTHORIZED WORK 100 H.R.  $    1,200.00  $    120,000.00  $    800.00  $    80,000.00  $    750.00  $    75,000.00 
6 METERS 2 E.A.  $    18,000.00  $    36,000.00  $    30,000.00  $    60,000.00  $    30,000.00  $    60,000.00 
7 PUMP TEST OPERATION 16 H.R.  $    975.00  $    15,600.00  $    800.00  $    12,800.00  $    1,000.00  $    16,000.00 
8 MONITORING WELL INSTALLATION AND COMPLETION 1 L.S.  $    50,000.00  $    50,000.00  $    35,000.00  $    35,000.00  $    40,000.00  $    40,000.00 
9 DECOMISSIONING LENNSTROM WELL 1 L.S.  $    25,000.00  $    25,000.00  $    20,000.00  $    20,000.00  $    50,000.00  $    50,000.00 
10 STANDBY TIME 8 Hr.  $    350.00  $    2,800.00  $    650.00  $    5,200.00  $    550.00  $    4,400.00 

 Bid Total 654,400.00$      Bid Total 584,500.00$      Bid Total 630,400.00$     
 Sales Tax  $    54,315.20  Sales Tax  $    48,513.50  Sales Tax  $    52,323.20 

Total Bid 708,715.20$    Total Bid 633,013.50$    Total Bid 682,723.20$    

Engineer's Estimate Gregory Drilling Empire Well Drilling

Disclaimer: Bid tabulation is considered preliminary and subject to change until the CDRPA awards a contract to the low, responsive bidder



_________________________________________________________________________________________________________ 
Chelan Douglas Regional Port Authority Baker Property Ownership Allocation Memo  Page 1 of 1 
 

CHELAN DOUGLAS REGIONAL PORT AUTHORITY 
OWNERSHIP ALLOCATION MEMO 
BAKER PROPERTY ACQUISITION 

REAL PROPERTY ACQUIRED AFTER JANUARY 1, 2020 
CHELAN COUNTY, WA PARCEL #222135210175 

 
 
 

On November 12, 2019, the Chelan Douglas Regional Port Authority Board of Directors 
adopted a policy governing capital investments. Section 3 of the policy addresses real 
property acquired after January 1, 2020. Under that section, the Board of Directors is required 
to adopt in advance an Ownership Allocation Memo as a means to allocate the percentage 
ownership of real property. 
 
The Board of Directors approved the purchase of the Joseph and Keri Bakey property located 
in Malaga, Washington with a parcel number of 222135210175. The property encompasses 
approximately 1.16 acres with an acquisition price of $800,000.00. 
 
Because this property is located within Chelan County and the Port of Chelan County had the 
financial resources to acquire the property using its own resources, the Board hereby 
approves the allocation of 100% of the Joseph and Keri Baker property to the Port of Chelan 
County. 
 
The Chelan Douglas Regional Port Authority shall manage the Joseph and Keri Baker 
property pursuant to and consistent with CDRPA Resolution No. 2020-02. 
 
Board approved and signed this 13th day of May, 2024. 
 
 
 
CHELAN DOUGLAS REGIONAL PORT AUTHORITY 
 
 
 
_____________________________  ___________________________ 
Donn Etherington, Director    W. Alan Loebsack, Director 
 
 
_____________________________  ___________________________ 
Richard DeRock, Director    Mark Spurgeon, Director 
 
 
_____________________________  ___________________________ 
JC Baldwin, Director      Jim Huffman, Director 
 
 
 
 



 
Memo 
To:  Board of Directors 

From:  Nick Rohrbach 

Date:  May 13, 2024 

Re: Authorization to Solicit Competitive Formal Bids for the 
Executive Flight Building Apron Project 

CDRPA staff has recently received updated plans and engineer cost 
estimates related to the Executive Flight Building Apron Project. The 
project consists of replacing sections of the building apron pavement 
and improving subsurface/surface water drainage. CDRPA staff has 
reviewed the most current information from the engineer, which 
includes the base bid tasks, as well as Additive #1 and #2 tasks (see 
attached Figure C2.0). The estimated costs associated with 
completing all project options appear to be greater than $350,000 
(including tax and other engineering fees), as presented in the 
attached email description.   

Because project costs are estimated greater than the Port’s planned 
budget, we are proposing a formal competitive bid solicitation from 
contractors. Construction is planned to be completed late 
summer/early fall 2024 to better accommodate the new building 
tenant (Army National Guard).  

Below is the proposed schedule for Soliciting Formal Bids for the 
Executive Flight Building Apron Project: 
 

 
 



2 

 
Issue Bid Solicitation: 05/21/2024 (complete 2 week solicitation)  
Bids Due: 06/04/2024 
Review Bids/Select Apparent Low Bid: 06/05 to 06/07/2024 
Board Approval on Contract Award: 06/11/2024 (Board Meeting) 
Project Estimated Completion: Q3 2024 (estimated September 2024) 
 
Per the CDRPA Purchasing and Contracting Policy, Staff is seeking 
Board approval to solicit competitive bids for the Executive Flight 
Building Apron Project.    







Memo 
To: Board of Directors  

From: Brooke Lammert 

Cc: Jim Kuntz and Stacie de Mestre 

Date: May 8, 2024 

Re: 
Partners in Economic Development Request – Wenatchee 
Downtown Association  

We have received a request from the Wenatchee Downtown 
Association for the 2024 Partners in Economic Development 
Application, seeking $10,000 in funding. As of now, there is $35,000 
remaining in the 2024 budget allocated for nonprofit requests. 

The $10,000 request is intended to support two Wenatchee Downtown 
Association Programs. The first $5,000 will be allocated to fund the 
Possibilities Tour, an event that the Regional Port has historically 
financially supported. The remaining $5,000 will be used to finance 
Activation Grants aimed at aiding downtown businesses adversely 
affected by ongoing construction. 

Building upon the achievements of past Possibilities Tour events and 
pop-up initiatives, these programs aim to promote economic growth 
through innovative strategies. They include facilitating networking 
opportunities between property owners and potential buyers, 
supporting pop-up businesses, and alleviating the effects of 
construction disruptions through the Activation Grant Program. 



5/8/2024

Budget: 50,000$           

Projects Approved:

WV Sports Foundation - Winter Special Olympics (Prior Year Approval) 5,000$             

Lake Chelan Wine & Jazz Festival 10,000$           

15,000$           

Available Funding: 35,000$           

Pending Requests:

Wenatchee Downtown Association

Selection Criteria

Measurably contribute to the economic development of Chelan and Douglas Counties. 

Examples include projects that will:

1) Retain and/or create living-wage jobs.

2) Stimulate private sector capital investments.

3) Infrastructure investments that directly support economic development.

4) Strategic planning efforts which have a strong probability of achieving measurable 

economic development results.

2024 Partners in Economic Development

Non-Profits

10,000$                  



Page 1 of 7 
 

  
 

PARTNERS IN ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT 
NON PROFITS 

 

PROGRAM PURPOSE 

The Chelan Douglas Regional Port Authority (CDRPA) is a regional leader in efforts to 
achieve long-term economic vitality for Chelan and Douglas Counties.  

Effective economic development requires a dynamic synergy of people and 
organizations working together.  The CDRPA acknowledges that nonprofits play a 
unique role, extending deeply into communities in a way no other entity can.   The 
CDRPA has created the Partners in Economic Development Program to make strategic 
financial investments in nonprofits contributing to economic development. 

The Partners in Economic Development Program is an annual grant program created 
to: 

• Help start, scale, and/or improve programs that measurably contribute to the 
economic vitality of Chelan and Douglas Counties; and 

• Fund capacity building to enhance long-term sustainability of organizations that 
have missions contributing to economic development in Chelan and Douglas 
Counties. 

• Support tourism efforts that attract visitors from outside Chelan and Douglas 
Counties. 

 

ELIGIBLE ORGANIZATIONS 

To qualify for potential funding through this program, an organization must be a 
nonprofit and provide proof of a current/active Washington State Secretary of State 
corporate registration. For organizations with an IRS tax-exempt status, they must be in 
good standing and provide proof of submission of their most recent Form 990. 

ELIGIBLE PROGRAMS 

Programs that qualify must: 

• Measurably contribute to the economic development of Chelan and Douglas 
Counties. Examples include projects that will: 

• Retain and/or create living-wage jobs. 
• Stimulate private sector capital investments. 
• Infrastructure investments that directly support economic development. 

brooke
Highlight

brooke
Highlight

brooke
Highlight



Page 2 of 7 
 

• Strategic planning efforts which have a strong probability of achieving 
measurable economic development results. 

• Support tourism efforts that attract visitors from outside Chelan and 
Douglas Counties, when possible. Funding can be used if necessary, to 
cover event expenses, that without Regional Port support, the event could 
not be held. 
 

PRIORITIES 

The CDRPA will prioritize proposals that fulfill one or more of the following: 

• Address a proven need or gap; 
• Illustrate a strong proof-of-concept for achieving measurable economic 

development impact; 
• Demonstrate sustainability without continued financial support from the CDRPA; 
• Demonstrate collaboration/partnership with other public and private entities; 
• Clearly contributes to the long-term sustainability of an organization whose 

mission furthers economic development; 
• Has membership dues as part of their funding structure; 
• Nonprofit organizations that serve rural communities in Chelan and Douglas 

Counties. 
 

REQUEST GUIDELINES  

• Proposals are typically funded between $5,000 and $20,000. 
• Partial funding for a larger program may be requested; however the proposal 

must clearly demonstrate how the remainder of the project will be funded. 
• Multi-year programs may be submitted, but a new proposal must be submitted 

each year with subsequent requests contingent upon availability of funds and 
satisfactory progress toward meeting program objectives. 

 

FUNDING & DISBURSEMENT 

• For fiscal year 2024, the CDRPA has set aside $50,000. Applications can be 
submitted for funding at any time until the fund is fully allocated. 

• The CDRPA will reimburse funds quarterly by invoice.  If an up-front investment 
is required, organizations should indicate the distribution plan necessary (and 
why) on the Application Form. 

• Total Tourism Funding Requests are limited to 50% ($25,000 for 2024) in any 
fiscal year. 



Page 3 of 7 
 

• Successful tourism grants are limited to no more than two approved requests 
over a five-year period.  

 

PROPOSAL REQUIREMENTS  

An organization must submit the Application Form to: 

Chelan Douglas Regional Port Authority 
Attn: Brooke Lammert 
285 Technology Center Way, Suite 202 
Wenatchee, WA 98801 
brooke@cdrpa.org  
 

EVALUATION CRITERIA 

• Adherence to proposal and submission requirements.  
• Retain and/or create living wage jobs. 
• Stimulate private sector capital investments. 
• Infrastructure investments that directly support economic development. 
• Strategic planning efforts which have a strong probability of achieving 

measurable economic development results. 
• Tourism related applications must be able to demonstrate strategies for attracting 

visitors from areas outside Chelan and Douglas Counties. 
 

FUNDED PARTNER EXPECTATIONS 

• Organization will enter into Partner Agreement defining expectations and Scope 
of Work 

• Verbal presentation may be requested at a CDRPA Board of Directors Meeting 
 

PROPOSAL TIMELINE 

Grant Applications will be evaluated by Regional Port staff and provided to the Board of 
Directors during an open public meeting for approval.  

QUESTIONS 

Questions related to this program should be directed to Brooke Lammert, Economic 
Development Specialist, 509-884-4700 or via email at brooke@cdrpa.org.   

mailto:brooke@cdrpa.org
brooke
Highlight

brooke
Highlight

brooke
Typewritten Text
- Activation Grants

brooke
Typewritten Text

brooke
Typewritten Text
- Possibilities Tour

brooke
Typewritten Text

brooke
Typewritten Text

brooke
Typewritten Text

brooke
Typewritten Text

brooke
Typewritten Text

brooke
Typewritten Text

brooke
Typewritten Text

brooke
Typewritten Text

brooke
Typewritten Text

brooke
Typewritten Text

brooke
Typewritten Text

brooke
Typewritten Text

brooke
Typewritten Text



Page 4 of 7 
 

 
 

Partners in Economic Development Program 
Nonprofits Application Form 

 

Organization Name:  
_________________________________________________________________________ 

Organization Address:  
_________________________________________________________________________ 

Organization Phone Number:  
_________________________________________________________________________ 

Program Title:  
_________________________________________________________________________ 

Program Contact:  
_________________________________________________________________________ 

Contact Phone:  
_________________________________________________________________________ 

Contact E-mail:  
_________________________________________________________________________ 

Contact Title/Position:  
_________________________________________________________________________ 

 

Is the Organization a dues paying entity? (Do members pay dues as part of membership 
requirement)           _____Yes     _____ No 

 

Investment request is to fund: 

_____   Starting, scaling, and/or improving program/project 

_____   Capacity Building (Investment in future sustainability) 

_____   Other (Please Specify Below) 

 

 

 



Page 5 of 7 
 

Provide a program description, including: Justification (how this program/project will improve 
economic development in Chelan and Douglas Counties); Methodology, including if/how 
program/project will be sustainably maintained; Work to date (if any); Partners committed, if 
any (commitment letters required for partners); and Deliverables defined. 

_________________________________________________________________________ 

_________________________________________________________________________ 

_________________________________________________________________________ 

_________________________________________________________________________ 

_________________________________________________________________________ 

_________________________________________________________________________ 

Program Start Date (if applicable):  
_________________________________________________________________________ 

Program End Date (if applicable):    
_________________________________________________________________________ 

 

Program timeline/milestones (by quarter): 

_________________________________________________________________________ 

_________________________________________________________________________ 

_________________________________________________________________________ 

_________________________________________________________________________ 

_________________________________________________________________________ 

 

Total Program Cost:  
_________________________________________________________________________ 

Requested Port Funding:  
_________________________________________________________________________ 

 

Budget total, broken out by category.  (Note: Indirect costs are not allowed) 

_________________________________________________________________________ 

_________________________________________________________________________ 

_________________________________________________________________________ 

_________________________________________________________________________ 



Page 6 of 7 
 

Is this request for partial funding of a larger project?  If so, identify other funding requested 
for this project (entity, amount requested and anticipated award date), and other funding 
secured for this project (source, amount secured). 

_________________________________________________________________________ 

_________________________________________________________________________ 

_________________________________________________________________________ 

_________________________________________________________________________ 

 

Is this a multi-year project?  If yes, what are the anticipated funding needs for future years? 

_________________________________________________________________________ 

_________________________________________________________________________ 

_________________________________________________________________________ 

_________________________________________________________________________ 

 

If this program is not funded at the full requested amount, how will the organization adjust 
for less funding? 

_________________________________________________________________________ 

_________________________________________________________________________ 

_________________________________________________________________________ 

_________________________________________________________________________ 

 

Expenses are reimbursed quarterly by invoice/report; explain if another option is needed: 

_________________________________________________________________________ 

_________________________________________________________________________ 

_________________________________________________________________________ 

_________________________________________________________________________ 

  



Page 7 of 7 
 

Definition of success of the project/program, including metrics used to evaluate success 
(may be quantitative and/or qualitative) and method for gathering metrics. If a tourism 
related project, please provide how your organization will substantiate attracting visitors 
outside Chelan or Douglas Counties: 

_________________________________________________________________________ 

_________________________________________________________________________ 

_________________________________________________________________________ 

_________________________________________________________________________ 

 

Has this organization received previous funding from the Port of Chelan County and/or Port 
of Douglas County?  If so, list other funding received and when: 

_________________________________________________________________________ 

_________________________________________________________________________ 

_________________________________________________________________________ 

_________________________________________________________________________ 

 

In addition to a completed Application Form, please provide the following: 

1. Strategic Plan including mission and goals; 
2. Current year budget (including all income and expenses by category); 
3. Upcoming (proposal) year budget (including all income and expenses by category); 
4. List sources of support (especially if public sector); 
5. List of Board members; 
6. Active WA Secretary of State corporate registration; 
7. IRS Tax Determination Letter (if none, explain); and  
8. Most recent federal tax filing (IRS 990 cover page or 990-N post card), if applicable. 

 

Add additional pages, as needed, to complete questions, but please do not exceed a five 
page application (excluding the attachments requested above). 

Questions related to this program should be directed to Brooke Lammert, Economic 
Development Specialist, 509-884-4700 or via email at brooke@cdrpa.org.  

 

 

mailto:brooke@cdrpa.org


Together Downtown - Emphasizing collaboration, business support, and community
engagement through the three F’s:
Strategy 1: Create Forums for Collaboration and Communication
Strategy 2: Focus on Business Disruption Mitigation
Strategy 3: Use Fun to Promote Civic Engagement

Strategy 1: Create Forums for Collaboration and Communication
There is a tremendous amount of change coming at downtown Wenatchee. Main Street
organizations, like WDA, are experts in leading through change. Establish regular forums for
both public and business owners to discuss new developments downtown; encourage
dialogue on issues like vacancies, increasing rents, and community cohesion among business
owners; utilize traditional and innovative communication channels to ensure inclusivity and
reach underserved demographics; provide education and resources for business owners to
navigate changes.

Strategy 2: Focus on Business Disruption Mitigation
Implement financial, informational, and marketing support to businesses to maintain
viability and visibility during construction and other disruptions to the normal course of
business. Find and share access to loans, grants, and other financial resources to
supplement relocation costs, marketing, and other forms of support. Foster business
incubation that provides affordable workspace/discounted rent to support new and/or
underserved entrepreneurs. Our focus is on support through promotional, financial, and
informational channels.

Strategy 3: Use Fun to Promote Civic Engagement
With major changes on the horizon, it will be increasingly important to find ways for the
community to feel connected to Downtown. We will employ fun to help solve sticky issues
and invite people to engage in the district. Approach concerns about transit, parking, and
construction by implementing creative solutions; create opportunities for groups (such as
downtown workers) to play together downtown; and celebrate contributions of volunteers
through awards, appreciation events, and public acknowledgements.

103 Palouse St, Suite 35
Wenatchee, WA 98801

509-662-0059 info@downtownwenatchee.org1

Mission
Strengthen and enrich the downtown experience, for all. 

Vision
Champion the vitality and diversity of new and existing business, honor our history, and
ensure our Downtown is the pinnacle of experience and opportunity.

Transformational Strategies 

brooke
Highlight

brooke
Highlight

brooke
Highlight



1. Program Description: 

Justification: 

The proposed program builds upon the successful initiatives supported by previous grants, 
notably the annual Possibilities Tour and pop-up events, which have played a crucial role in 
promoting economic development in Chelan and Douglas Counties. By leveraging these 
proven strategies, along with addressing emerging challenges such as construction 
disruptions, the program will further enhance economic vitality in the region. 

Methodology: 

Building on the success of past events like the Possibilities Tour and pop-up initiatives, the 
program will continue to foster economic growth through innovative approaches. This 
includes facilitating networking opportunities between property owners and prospective 
buyers, supporting pop-up businesses, and mitigating the impacts of construction 
disruptions through the Activation Grant Program.  

Sustainability: 

The sustainability of the program is bolstered by partnerships, such as the ongoing support 
from the Port for the Possibilities Tour and the collaboration with local businesses for the 
pop-up events. Additionally, the Activation Grant Program will be a key component in 
sustaining support for businesses during construction, ensuring their long-term viability. 

Work to Date: 

Previous grants have facilitated the successful implementation of initiatives like the 
Possibilities Tour and pop-up events, showcasing available vacancies and providing 
opportunities for businesses to thrive. These efforts have garnered support from both the 
community and key stakeholders, laying a solid foundation for the proposed program. 

Partners Committed: 

We are grateful for the continued partnership with the Port, which has been instrumental in 
supporting initiatives like the Possibilities Tour. Additionally, local businesses have 
expressed their commitment to participating in the Activation Grant Program, further 
strengthening the collaborative efforts to support economic development in the face of 
construction challenges. 

Deliverables Defined: 

The program's deliverables include hosting successful downtown events like the 
Possibilities Tour, facilitating pop-up opportunities for businesses, implementing the 



Activation Grant Program to support businesses during construction, and investing in other 
downtown events and festivals to stimulate economic activity. These deliverables will be 
documented through the following efforts:  

1. Creation and Dissemination of Property Flyers: Documenting the process of creating and 
distributing property flyers to promote the tour and featured spaces. 

2. Number of Attendees: Tracking the attendance numbers for the tour to gauge interest 
and participation. 

3. Spaces Leased from Tour: Recording the number of spaces that were leased as a result 
of being featured on the tour, indicating the effectiveness of the tour in connecting 
businesses with potential tenants. 

4. Activation Grant Spreadsheet: Maintaining a spreadsheet to track the allocation and 
usage of activation grants, ensuring transparency and accountability in grant distribution. 

5. Reports from Sponsored Events: Gathering reports from each event sponsored by the 
activation grants, highlighting the impact and outcomes of the sponsored events on the 
community and businesses. 

By building upon past successes and addressing current challenges, the proposed program 
will continue to drive economic development in Chelan and Douglas Counties, fostering a 
vibrant and resilient downtown community. 

Program Start Date: Spring 2024 

Program End Date: We see this as an annual program for the WDA. (Possibilities Tour and 
Activation Grants provided by the WDA) 

2. Is this request for partial funding of a larger project? If so, identify other 

funding requested for this project (entity, amount requested and 

anticipated award date), and other funding secured for this project (source, 

amount secured).  

Project Description: The grant application seeks partial funding to support the Activation 
Grant component of our larger downtown revitalization support project. 

Components Requiring Funding: 

• Activation grants/construction support for downtown businesses affected by 
ongoing construction. 

• Facade improvement grants for businesses seeking enhancements such as 
additional signage, painting, and flower pots. 



• Marketing funds for businesses concerned about survival during the construction 
period. 

• Revamping communication outlets (website, newsletter, etc.) to ensure effective 
dissemination of construction updates and funding opportunities to the entire 
district. 



EXAMPLE: ACTIVATION GRANT APPLICATION 

Downtown Activation Grant  
Seeking sponsorship support for downtown initiatives or events? Please fill out the following 

form with essential details to process your request, highlighting how the grant will support 

economic development in the area. 

*Required Information  

 

Business/Organization Name*: 

 

Contact Name*: 

 

Email*: 

 

Phone Number:  

 

Event/Program Details*: 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Who is your Target Audience? * 

 

 

How many attendees do you anticipate? * 

 

 

 

 



EXAMPLE: ACTIVATION GRANT APPLICATION 
Please provide the proposed dates/times of the activity. * 

MM DD YYYY 

       /          /   

 

How much funding is your business/organization requesting? * 

 

 

What is the total anticipated cost of the activity? * 

 

Are you planning to collaborate with one or more neighboring 

businesses/organizations on your activity? * 

 

 

 

 

How does your activation grant promote/support Economic Development? * 

 

 

 

 

How will you promote your activity? * 



Business/ 
Organization

Contact 
Name

Program/    
Activity

Amount 
Requested

What will 
funds be 
used for?

How does your activiation grant promote economic 
development? 

EXAMPLE: 
Norwood 
Wine Bar

Josh 
Thaut

Night 
Market on 
the Ave

$2,000 Cost of 
stage, 
barriers, 
permits

Promoting economic development by attracting locals and 
tourists, boosting foot traffic for local businesses. For example, 
by offering local artisans and food vendors a platform to 
showcase their products, the night market can increase sales 
for these businesses and create a vibrant, bustling atmosphere 
that encourages spending in the area. Additionally, the night 
market can serve as a cultural hub, celebrating the community's 
heritage and attracting visitors interested in unique experiences, 
further boosting the local economy.

EXAMPLE: ACTIVATION GRANT APPLICATION RECIPIENT LOG 



 

 

Memo 
To: Board of Directors 

From: Ron Russ 

Date: May 9, 2024 

Re: Fire Sprinkler & Backflow Assembly Inspection, Maintenance, 
and Repair Services 

Staff have solicited bids for Fire Sprinkler & Backflow Assembly 
Inspection, Maintenance, and Repair Services.  This was a 
competitive solicitation advertised in the Wenatchee World and the 
Seattle Daily Journal of Commerce.  In addition, we reached out 
directly to several qualified contractors to encourage participation.   

Despite our efforts, we have received only one bid for this work from 
Patriot Fire Protection, Inc., with a total 3-year value of $227,456. 
Patriot has offices in Tacoma, Vancouver, and Spokane Valley, WA.  
They would service this contract out of their Spokane Valley office. 

To my knowledge, Plumbco, Inc. is the only contractor in the 
Wenatchee Valley with the qualifications and capability to perform 
this work. They requested a copy of the bid documents but did not 
submit a bid. 

Previously this work was performed by 4 different contractors. 

• Inland Fire Protection (fire sprinklers – all buildings except CTC) 
• Fire Chief (fire sprinklers, backflow assemblies & clean agent 

systems - CTC) 
• D&B Backflow (backflow assemblies – all buildings except CTC) 
• The Foam Guy (foam system at EFI) 

The aggregate value of these 4 contracts over a 3-year period is 
approximately $78,000. 



Bid Item Bid Item Description Quantity Units  Price  Cost  Price  Cost  Price  Cost  Price  Cost 

Annual Inspection & Testing

Olds Station Business Park

1 IB3 2 LS 1,556.00$             3,112.00$             1,003.00$             2,006.00$             -$                       55.00$                   495.00$                

2 IB3 w/ full dry trip 1 LS 4,146.00$             4,146.00$             1,003.00$             1,003.00$             -$                       -$                       

3 IB5 3 LS 1,188.00$             3,564.00$             432.00$                1,296.00$             -$                       55.00$                   165.00$                

4 IB9 3 LS  $             1,386.00 4,158.00$             432.00$                1,296.00$             -$                       55.00$                   165.00$                

5 CTC 2 LS 10,752.00$           21,504.00$           -$                       5,467.00$             10,934.00$           -$                       

6 CTC w/ full dry trip 1 LS 14,639.00$           14,639.00$           -$                       5,467.00$             5,467.00$             -$                       

Subtotal for OSBP 51,123.00$           5,601.00$             16,401.00$           825.00$                

Cashmere Mill District

7 Building A 2 LS 4,366.00$             8,732.00$             1,723.00$             3,446.00$             -$                       55.00$                   330.00$                

8 Building A w/ full dry trip 1 LS 5,711.00$             5,711.00$             1,723.00$             1,723.00$             -$                       -$                       

9 Building B 3 LS  $             2,676.00 8,028.00$             417.00$                1,251.00$             -$                       55.00$                   495.00$                

Subtotal for Cashmere 22,471.00$           6,420.00$             -$                       825.00$                

Columbia Street, Wenatchee

10 Building A 3 LS 1,463.00$             4,389.00$             432.00$                1,296.00$             -$                       55.00$                   495.00$                

11 Building B/C 2 LS 1,390.00$             2,780.00$             1,142.00$             2,284.00$             -$                       55.00$                   330.00$                

12 Building B/C w/ full dry trip 1 LS 5,213.00$             5,213.00$             1,142.00$             1,142.00$             -$                       -$                       

13 Building D/E 2 LS  $             1,025.00 2,050.00$             571.00$                1,142.00$             -$                       55.00$                   330.00$                

14 Building D/E w/ full dry trip 1 LS 3,418.00$             3,418.00$             571.00$                571.00$                -$                       -$                       

15 Building F 2 LS 1,030.00$             2,060.00$             571.00$                1,142.00$             -$                       55.00$                   495.00$                

16 Building F w/ full dry trip 1 LS 3,433.00$             3,433.00$             571.00$                571.00$                -$                       -$                       

17 Building G/I 2 LS 1,036.00$             2,072.00$             571.00$                1,142.00$             -$                       55.00$                   495.00$                

18 Building G/I 1 LS 3,281.00$             3,281.00$             571.00$                571.00$                -$                       -$                       

19 Building H 2 LS  $             3,522.00 7,044.00$             2,855.00$             5,710.00$             -$                       55.00$                   495.00$                

20 Building H 1 LS 9,509.00$             9,509.00$             2,855.00$             2,855.00$             -$                       -$                       

Subtotal for Columbia St. 45,249.00$           18,426.00$           -$                       2,640.00$             

Pangborn Memorial Airport

13 WAARNG 2 LS 28,435.00$           56,870.00$           4,351.00$             8,702.00$             3,100.00$             6,200.00$             55.00$                   825.00$                

14 WAARNG w/ full dry trip 1 LS 30,833.00$           30,833.00$           4,351.00$             4,351.00$             3,100.00$             3,100.00$             -$                       

14 Airport Fire Station 3 LS 2,694.00$             8,082.00$             432.00$                1,296.00$             -$                       -$                       

15 Pangborn  Business Park 3 LS 2,726.00$             8,178.00$             -$                       -$                       55.00$                   495.00$                

Subtotal for PMA 103,963.00$         14,349.00$           9,300.00$             1,320.00$             

Additional Services

16
Additional Backflow Assembly 

Testing
2 LS

165.00$                330.00$                -$                       -$                       55.00$                   110.00$                

17
Sprinkler Fitters, Journey 

Level, regular time
10 HR

355.00$                3,550.00$             139.00$                1,390.00$             -$                       -$                       

18
Sprinkler Fitters, Journey 

Level, overtime @ 1.5x
1 HR

375.00$                375.00$                208.50$                208.50$                -$                       -$                       

19
Sprinkler Fitters, Journey 

Level, overtime @ 2x
1 HR

395.00$                395.00$                -$                       -$                       -$                       

20
Plumbers & Pipefitters, 

Journey Level, regular time
10 HR

-$                       -$                       -$                       -$                       

21
Plumbers & Pipefitters, 

Journey Level, overtime @ 
1 HR

-$                       -$                       -$                       -$                       

22
Plumbers & Pipefitters, 

Journey Level, overtime @ 2x
1 HR

-$                       -$                       -$                       -$                       

Subtotal Additional Services 4,650.00$             1,598.50$             -$                       110.00$                

Grant Total:
227,456.00$         46,394.50$           25,701.00$           5,720.00$             

2024 Bid Previous Contracts

77,815.50$                   227,456.00$                

BID SUMMARY

CDRPA Fire Sprinkler and Backflow Assembly Inspection, Maintenance and Repair

Bidder 1 - Patriot Fire Inland Fire Protection - 2021 D&B Backflow 2021Fire Chief - 2020



 

 

Memo 
To: Board of Directors 

From: Ron Russ 

Date: May 9, 2024 

Re: Closed Runway Power Installation (to support WA-DNR 
Airbase) 

Staff have solicited bids for the Closed Runway Power Installation 
project to support a seasonal airbase for the WA Department of 
Natural Resources (WA-DNR) on the west end of the closed 
crosswind runway. 

We have received two bids for this project as summarized in the 
attached bid tabulation.  Farmers Electric is the apparent low bidder 
at $32,520, including WSST. 

Staff recommend awarding a Limited Public Works Contract to 
Farmers Electric in the amount of $32,520. 

The WA-DNR has committed up to $30,000 to reimburse the CDRPA 
for the costs to install the power service. 



Bidder Name

City, State
Item 1

Sales Tax 

(8.4%)
Total Bid

Farmers Electric

Othello, WA $30,000.00 $2,520.00 $32,520.00

Neppel Electric                            Moses 

Lake, WA $44,570.00 $3,743.88 $48,313.88

Leavenworth Electric & Excavation     

Leavenworth, WA No bid

Wyatt Electrical Services Wenatchee, 

WA No bid

BID TABULATION

Project: Closed Runway Power Installation

Bid Due: May 8, 2024  at 2:00 pm

Project Location: Pangborn Airport, East Wenatchee, WA

Contract #: 2024-31                       Opened By:  Ron Russs	                        Recorded By:  Ron Russ

Disclaimer: Bid tabulation is considered preliminary and subject to change until the CDRPA awards a contract to the low, responsive bidder



POWER
WATER

SERVICE

75'

3

TUNNEL CONDUIT UNDER
FENCING. TRENCH UNDER

FENCE SHALL NOT BE LEFT
UNATTENDED AND MUST BE
BACKFILLED THE SAME DAY.

INSTALL CONDUIT
CENTERED ON BERM

INSTALL UTILITY PANELS NEAR THIS LOCATION. FINAL
LOCATIONS SHALL BE IDENTIFIED BY PANGBORN

AIRPORT STAFF. UTILITY PANEL #2 SHALL BE
BETWEEN 10' AND 30' FROM UTILITY PANEL #1

N 145863.53
E 1793526.43

ASBUILT RECORDS FROM 203-29 PHASE 2 SEWER
PROJECT SHOW FORCEMAIN IS APPROXIMATELY

3.5' DEEP AND GRAVITY SEWER IS 5.5' DEEP. TAKE
CAUTION DURING INSTALLATION AND POTHOLE

PRIOR TO CROSSING TO CONFIRM DEPTHS.

2

1

APPROXIMATE ALIGNMENT
OF CONDUIT TRENCH
CENTERLINE
N 145753.99
E 1792842.11
SERVICE LOCATION
N 145753.70
E 1792804.67

APPROXIMATE ALIGNMENT
OF CONDUIT TRENCH

CENTERLINE
N 145792.98

E 1793204.28

ELECTRICAL SERVICE MUST BE INSTALLED DURING FIRST PHASE OF
WORK AND ENERGIZED BY MAY 31. CONTRACTOR SHALL EXPECT
TWO WEEKS FOR DOUGLAS COUNTY PUD SERVICE CONNECTION

B

A

N 145377.55
E 1793236.45
Z 1183.77

N 145419.77
E 1793558.24

Z 1183.31 N 145372.28
E 1793689.02

Z 1184.73

N 146025.46
E 1792718.81
Z 1188.04

DWG NO.:

DA
TE

DE
SC

RI
PT

IO
N

R
E

V
IS

IO
N

S

BY
RE

VI
EW

EN
G

IN
EE

R:
SA

VE
 D

AT
E:

RE
VI

EW
ED

:
PL

O
T 

DA
TE

:

CL
IE

NT
:

FI
LE

NA
M

E:

SHEET NO.:

JO
B 

NO
.:

NO
.

0" 1" 2"
DRAWING IS FULL SCALE WHEN

BAR MEASURES 2"

SCALE:

P
A

N
G

B
O

R
N

 M
E

M
O

R
IA

L 
A

IR
P

O
R

T
R

U
N

W
A

Y
 E

LE
C

TR
IC

A
L 

C
O

N
N

E
C

TI
O

N

DE
P

ER
H

Ap
r 2

9, 
20

24
Ap

r 2
9, 

20
24

RP
A

20
-0

02
6

DN
R-

P-
PL

AN
S.

DW
G

SHOWN

C01 2 3

S
IT

E
 P

LA
N

SITE PLAN

S 
U

N
IO

N
 A

V
E

N
U

E

5TH STREET SE

WATER SERVICE AND WORK
TO BE COMPLETED BY

REGIONAL PORT
AUTHORITY. NOT PART OF

THIS CONTRACT



5/8/2024

2024  Final
1st Qtr YTD 

Budget January - March April - June
July - 

September
October - 
December YTD Actual

Annual Budget 
Variance

YTD Budget 
Variance

OPERATING REVENUES

BUSINESS PARKS

CASHMERE MILL DISTRICT
Building A - Blue Spirits 81,792$            20,448$         40,897$           40,897$         (40,895)$           20,449$          
Building B - Hurst International & Blue Spirits 107,454            26,864           35,073             35,073           (72,381)             8,209              
Utility & Operating Reimbursements 72,500              18,125           20,559             20,559           (51,941)             2,434              
Misc. Income 2,500                625                -                       -                    (2,500)               (625)                
TOTAL CASHMERE MILL DISTRICT 264,246$          66,062$         96,529$           -$                     -$              -$             96,529$         (167,717)$         30,467$          

CONFLUENCE TECHNOLOGY CENTER
Office Space Leases 172,929$          86,982$         141,249$         141,249$       (31,680)$           54,267$          
CTC South Office Space Leases 23,903              5,976             5,439               5,439             (18,464)             (537)                
Video Conference/Meeting Room Rentals 240,000            60,000           91,427             91,427           (148,573)           31,427            
Utility & Operating Reimbursements 5,200                1,300             11,838             11,838           6,638                10,538            
Misc. Income 1,500                375                45                    45                  (1,455)               (330)                
TOTAL CONFLUENCE TECHNOLOGY CENTER 443,532$          154,633$       249,998$         -$                     -$              -$             249,998$       (193,534)$         95,365$          

COLUMBIA STREET PROPERTIES
Building A - Badger Mtn Brewing 22,680$            11,340$         11,340$           11,340$         (11,340)$           -$                    
Buildings G/I - Streamline 155,688            38,922           38,922             38,922           (116,766)           -                      
Buildings C/D - Streamline 50,352              12,588           12,588             12,588           (37,764)             -                      
Building E - Streamline 27,000              6,750             6,750               6,750             (20,250)             -                      
Building F - Streamline 57,600              14,400           14,400             14,400           (43,200)             -                      
Building B - Streamline 44,496              11,124           11,124             11,124           (33,372)             -                      
Misc. Rents 1,200                300                300                  300                (900)                  -                      
Utility & Operating Reimbursements 44,725              11,181           15,666             15,666           (29,059)             4,485              
TOTAL COLUMBIA STREET PROPERTIES 403,741$          106,605$       111,090$         -$                     -$              -$             111,090$       (292,651)$         4,485$            

MALAGA INDUSTRIAL SITE
Farm/Land Rents -$                      -$                  -$                     -$                     -$              -$             -$                  -$                      -$                    
TOTAL MALAGA INDUSTRIAL SITE -$                      -$                  -$                     -$                     -$              -$             -$                  -$                      -$                    

Chelan Douglas Regional Port Authority
Budget vs Actual

For the Period Ending: March 31, 2024

1



5/8/2024

2024  Final
1st Qtr YTD 

Budget January - March April - June
July - 

September
October - 
December YTD Actual

Annual Budget 
Variance

YTD Budget 
Variance

OLDS STATION BUSINESS PARK
IB 2 - Synergy Food Solutions 57,305$            14,326$         14,115$           14,115$         (43,190)$           (211)$              
IB 3 - Confluence Health 78,795              19,699           19,454             19,454           (59,341)             (245)                
IB 4 - Pregis Corporation 223,458            55,865           55,864             55,864           (167,594)           (1)                    
IB 5 - Chelan County PUD 60,766              60,766           91,149             91,149           30,383              30,383            
IB 6 - ABC Early Learning 18,282              4,571             4,571               4,571             (13,711)             -                      
IB 7 & 8 - Pacific Aerospace & Electronics 777,554            194,389         194,388           194,388         (583,166)           (1)                    
IB 9 - Sinclair Systems & Frito Lay 325,350            81,338           80,550             80,550           (244,800)           (788)                
Utility & Operating Reimbursements 172,500            43,125           29,705             29,705           (142,795)           (13,420)           
Misc. Income 2,500                625                3,000               3,000             500                   2,375              
TOTAL OLDS STATION BUSINESS PARK 1,716,510$       474,704$       492,796$         -$                     -$              -$             492,796$       (1,223,714)$      18,092$          

PANGBORN AIRPORT
Landing Fees 45,000$            11,250$         26,295$           26,295$         (18,705)$           15,045$          
Parking Income 200,000            50,000           115,993           115,993         (84,007)             65,993            
Aircraft Parking 12,000              3,000             2,512               2,512             (9,488)               (488)                
Rental Income - Aviation Land 102,550            25,638           64,508             64,508           (38,042)             38,870            
Rental Income - NonAviation Land 70,005              17,501           68,378             68,378           (1,627)               50,877            
Rental Income - Terminal/Aviation Building 138,605            34,651           38,142             38,142           (100,463)           3,491              
Rental Income - NonAviation Buildings 265,012            66,253           67,243             67,243           (197,769)           990                 
Rental Income - Hangars 172,075            43,019           63,259             63,259           (108,816)           20,240            
Glycol Discharge Reimbursement 25,000              6,250             3,322               3,322             (21,678)             (2,928)             
Car Rental Concession Fees 77,500              19,375           18,200             18,200           (59,300)             (1,175)             
Fuel Flowage Fees 25,000              6,250             4,817               4,817             (20,183)             (1,433)             
Festival of Flight 20,000              5,000             -                       -                    (20,000)             (5,000)             
Misc. Fees and Permits 47,500              11,875           17,200             17,200           (30,300)             5,325              
TOTAL PANGBORN AIRPORT 1,200,247$       300,062$       489,869$         -$                     -$              -$             489,869$       (710,378)$         189,807$        

PANGBORN FBO
FBO Fuel Income 1,600,000$       400,000$       394,675$         394,675$       (1,205,325)$      (5,325)$           
FBO Income (After hours) 12,500              3,125             9,265               9,265             (3,235)               6,140              
FBO Misc. Income 12,500              3,125             2,491               2,491             (10,009)             (634)                
TOTAL PANGBORN FBO 1,625,000$       406,250$       406,431$         -$                     -$              -$             406,431$       (1,218,569)$      181$               

2



5/8/2024

2024  Final
1st Qtr YTD 

Budget January - March April - June
July - 

September
October - 
December YTD Actual

Annual Budget 
Variance

YTD Budget 
Variance

PANGBORN BUSINESS PARK
Land Leases
   Lot 4 - Coca-Cola 88,351$            -$                  -$                     -$                  (88,351)$           -$                    
   Lot 17 - Salcido 33,803              8,451             8,451               8,451             (25,352)             -                      
Building Leases
   3306 - Multi-Tenant 120,294            30,074           31,045             31,045           (89,249)             971                 
   3310 - Accor Building 365,901            91,475           90,456             90,456           (275,445)           (1,019)             
CWICC 225,157            56,289           55,640             55,640           (169,517)           (649)                
Utility & Operating Reimbursements 17,250              4,313             7,953               7,953             (9,297)               3,640              
Misc. Income 2,500                625                -                       -                    (2,500)               (625)                
TOTAL PANGBORN BUSINESS PARK 853,256$          191,227$       193,545$         -$                     -$              -$             193,545$       (659,711)$         2,318$            

EXECUTIVE FLIGHT BUILDING
Rental Income - Offices 441,599$          110,400$       89,940$           89,940$         (351,659)$         (20,460)$         
Rental Income - Aviation/Hangar Uses -                        -                    37,240             37,240           37,240              37,240            
Utility & Operating Reimbursements 53,500              13,375           -                       -                    (53,500)             (13,375)           
Misc. Income -                        -                    -                       -                    -                        -                      
TOTAL EXECUTIVE FLIGHT BUILDING 495,099$          123,775$       127,180$         -$                     -$              -$             127,180$       (367,919)$         3,405$            

LAKE CHELAN AIRPORT
Rental Income - Kelly Property 4,800$              1,200$           960$                960$              (3,840)$             (240)$              
TOTAL LAKE CHELAN AIRPORT 4,800$              1,200$           960$                -$                     -$              -$             960$              (3,840)$             (240)$              

MANSFIELD AIRPORT
Lease Income -$                      -$                  -$                     -$                     -$              -$             -$                  -$                      -$                    
TOTAL MANSFIELD AIRPORT -$                      -$                  -$                     -$                     -$              -$             -$                  -$                      -$                    

WATERVILLE AIRPORT
Lease Income 2,596$              649$              1,042$             1,042$           (1,554)$             393$               
Parcell Hangar 8,820                2,205             1,399               1,399             (7,421)               (806)                
TOTAL WATERVILLE AIRPORT 11,416$            2,854$           2,441$             -$                     -$              -$             2,441$           (8,975)$             (413)$              

ORONDO RIVER PARK
Chelan County PUD 32,306$            8,077$           522$                522$              (31,784)$           (7,555)$           
Misc. Income -                        -                    -                       -                    -                        -                      
TOTAL ORONDO RIVER PARK 32,306$            8,077$           522$                -$                     -$              -$             522$              (31,784)$           (7,555)$           

TOTAL BUSINESS PARK REVENUE 7,050,153$       1,835,449$    2,171,361$      -$                     -$              -$             2,171,361$    (4,878,792)$      335,912$        

3



5/8/2024

2024  Final
1st Qtr YTD 

Budget January - March April - June
July - 

September
October - 
December YTD Actual

Annual Budget 
Variance

YTD Budget 
Variance

Chelan Douglas Unified Tax Levy
Current Levy 4,628,462$       
1.0% of Prior Year Tax 46,285              
New Construction 93,227              
Tax Refunded (receipts) 22,913              
TOTAL TAX RECEIPTS 4,790,887$       1,197,722$    347,079$         -$                     -$              -$             347,079$       (4,443,808)$      (850,643)$       

4



5/8/2024

2024  Final
1st Qtr YTD 

Budget January - March April - June
July - 

September
October - 
December YTD Actual

Annual Budget 
Variance

YTD Budget 
Variance

NON-OPERATING  REVENUES
Cashmere Mill District
Chelan County .09 Grant 244,600$          -$                  -$                     -$                  (244,600)$         -$                    
Confluence Technology Center

-                        -                    -                       -                    -                        -                      
Columbia Street Properties

-                        -                    -                       -                    -                        -                      

Malaga Industrial Sites
Dept of Com - Malaga Waterline Ext ($1,498,650) -                        -                    -                       -                    -                        -                      
Client Contr - Malaga Waterline Ext ($8,501,350) 3,164,094         106,751         106,751           106,751         (3,057,343)        -                      
Client Overhead Reimb. - Waterline Ext ($300,000) 150,000            5,338             5,338               5,338             (144,662)           -                      
Client Contribution - Cooling Water System 5,691,286         212,243         212,243           212,243         (5,479,043)        -                      
Client Overhead Reimb. - Cooling Water System 213,200            10,613           10,613             10,613           (202,587)           -                      
Option to Purchase Deposits 476,223            476,223         476,223           476,223         -                        -                      
Firing Range Property Replacement Reimbursement 3,000,000         -                    -                       -                    (3,000,000)        -                      

Pangborn Airport
FAA Grant Proceeds (Apron Rehab) 1,866,320         1,100,437      1,100,437        1,100,437      (765,883)           -                      
Engineering Settlement (Apron Project) 111,000            -                    -                       -                    (111,000)           -                      
FAA Grant Proceeds (Phase I - Taxiway A Realignment) 1,033,953         -                    -                       -                    (1,033,953)        -                      
FAA Grant Proceeds (Phase II - Taxiway A Realignment) 1,303,324         -                    -                       -                    (1,303,324)        -                      
FAA Grant Proceeds (Taxiway B to Site Development) 208,330            -                    -                       -                    (208,330)           -                      
FAA Grant Proceeds - Runway Reconstruction Design 1,041,400         -                    -                       -                    (1,041,400)        -                      
FAA Grant Proceeds - Snow Removal Equipment 895,284            -                    -                       -                    (895,284)           -                      
National Guard Land Sale 1,997,500         -                    -                       -                    (1,997,500)        -                      
CWICC Generator Reimbursement 75,000              -                    -                       -                    (75,000)             -                      
GSA/TSA Office Remodel Reimbursement 100,000            -                    -                       -                    (100,000)           -                      
PFC Capital Funds 127,500            31,875           66,243             66,243           (61,257)             34,368            
TSA Operating Grant 18,750              4,688             7,788               7,788             (10,962)             3,100              

5



5/8/2024

2024  Final
1st Qtr YTD 

Budget January - March April - June
July - 

September
October - 
December YTD Actual

Annual Budget 
Variance

YTD Budget 
Variance

Pangborn Business Park
Trades District EDA Grant ($4,990,967) 4,990,967         -                    -                       -                    (4,990,967)        -                      
Trades District State Capital Grant ($2,950,000) 2,950,000         -                    -                       -                    (2,950,000)        -                      
Trades District CERB Financing ($2,500,000) 2,500,000         -                    -                       -                    (2,500,000)        -                      
Trades District SBIF Grant ($1,000,000) 250,000            -                    -                       -                    (250,000)           -                      

Waterville Airport
-                        -                    -                       -                    -                        -                      

Economic Development
ADO Contracts - Dept. of Commerce 150,000            37,500           37,500             37,500           (112,500)           -                      

Other
Regional Aquatic Center Study 210,810            59,141           59,141             59,141           (151,669)           -                      
NCWEDD Salary Reimbursement -                        -                    13,560             13,560           13,560              13,560            
City of Wenatchee - Gov't Affairs Reimbursement -                        -                    13,871             13,871           13,871              13,871            
Other Tax Income (LHT & Timber Dist.) 13,250              3,313             3,560               3,560             (9,690)               247                 
Interest Income 47,500              11,875           63,582             63,582           16,082              51,707            
Other Income 5,000                1,250             -                       -                    (5,000)               (1,250)             
Sale of Fixed Assets -                        -                    -                       -                    -                        -                      

TOTAL NON-OPERATING  REVENUES 32,835,291$     2,061,247$    2,176,850$      -$                     -$              -$             2,176,850$    (30,658,441)$    115,603$        

TOTAL REVENUES 44,676,331$     5,094,418$    4,695,290$      -$                     -$              -$             4,695,290$    (39,981,041)$    (399,128)$       

6



5/8/2024

2024  Final
1st Qtr YTD 

Budget January - March April - June
July - 

September
October - 
December YTD Actual

Annual Budget 
Variance

YTD Budget 
Variance

BUSINESS PARK EXPENSES

CASHMERE MILL DISTRICT
Debt Service - Buildings A & B (2035) 219,134$          -$                  -$                     -$                  (219,134)$         -$                    
CERB Loan (2031) 75,781              75,781           75,781             75,781           -                        -                      
Property Insurance 25,300              -                    -                       -                    (25,300)             -                      
Building Maintenance 20,000              5,000             168                  168                (19,832)             (4,832)             
Property Maintenance 20,000              5,000             2,742               2,742             (17,258)             (2,258)             
Utilities 37,500              9,375             13,996             13,996           (23,504)             4,621              
Misc. Expenses 2,500                625                -                       -                    (2,500)               (625)                
TOTAL CASHMERE MILL DISTRICT 400,215$          95,781$         92,687$           -$                     -$              -$             92,687$         (307,528)$         (3,094)$           

CONFLUENCE TECHNOLOGY CENTER
Salaries 112,275$          28,069$         27,960$           27,960$         (84,315)$           (109)$              
Employee Benefits 33,875              8,469             8,613               8,613             (25,262)             144                 
Payroll Taxes 10,500              2,625             2,610               2,610             (7,890)               (15)                  
Internship Opportunities 15,000              3,750             3,400               3,400             (11,600)             (350)                
Contract Labor 20,000              5,000             3,309               3,309             (16,691)             (1,691)             
Building Operational Expenses 468,739            117,185         113,977           113,977         (354,762)           (3,208)             
CTC South Building Operational Expenses 23,500              5,875             4,502               4,502             (18,998)             (1,373)             
Video Conference Center/Meeting Room Expenses 211,815            52,954           55,236             55,236           (156,579)           2,282              
Misc. Expenses 5,000                1,250             -                       -                    (5,000)               (1,250)             
TOTAL CONFLUENCE TECHNOLOGY CENTER 900,704$          225,177$       219,607$         -$                     -$              -$             219,607$       (681,097)$         (5,570)$           

7



5/8/2024

2024  Final
1st Qtr YTD 

Budget January - March April - June
July - 

September
October - 
December YTD Actual

Annual Budget 
Variance

YTD Budget 
Variance

MALAGA INDUSTRIAL SITE
Property Maintenance 5,000$              1,250$           -$                     -$                  (5,000)$             (1,250)$           
Property Insurance 1,500                -                    -                       -                    (1,500)               -                      
Utilities 1,500                375                2,293               2,293             793                   1,918              
Misc. Expenses 5,000                1,250             45                    45                  (4,955)               (1,205)             
TOTAL MALAGA INDUSTRIAL SITE 13,000$            2,875$           2,338$             -$                     -$              -$             2,338$           (10,662)$           (537)$              

OLDS STATION BUSINESS PARK
Building Maintenance & Repairs 15,000$            3,750$           8,500$             8,500$           (6,500)$             4,750$            
Property & Grounds 35,000              8,750             6,788               6,788             (28,212)             (1,962)             
Utilities 54,750              13,688           19,255             19,255           (35,495)             5,567              
Fire Protection in lieu of taxes 14,500              -                    -                       -                    (14,500)             -                      
Property Insurance 77,500              -                    -                       -                    (77,500)             -                      
Misc. Expenses 5,000                1,250             2,755               2,755             (2,245)               1,505              
TOTAL OLDS STATION BUSINESS PARK 201,750$          27,438$         37,298$           -$                     -$              -$             37,298$         (164,452)$         9,860$            

COLUMBIA STREET PROPERTIES
Building Maintenance & Repairs 15,000$            3,750$           4,751$             4,751$           (10,249)$           1,001$            
Property & Grounds 7,500                1,875             2,416               2,416             (5,084)               541                 
Fire Protection in lieu of taxes 13,750              -                    -                       -                    (13,750)             -                      
Property Insurance 69,715              -                    -                       -                    (69,715)             -                      
Utilities 35,000              8,750             7,791               7,791             (27,209)             (959)                
Misc. Expenses 15,000              3,750             -                       -                    (15,000)             (3,750)             
TOTAL COLUMBIA STREET PROPERTIES 155,965$          18,125$         14,958$           -$                     -$              -$             14,958$         (141,007)$         (3,167)$           

8



5/8/2024

2024  Final
1st Qtr YTD 

Budget January - March April - June
July - 

September
October - 
December YTD Actual

Annual Budget 
Variance

YTD Budget 
Variance

PANGBORN AIRPORT 
Salaries 642,500$          160,625$       176,642$         176,642$       (465,858)$         16,017$          
Salaries - Overtime 37,500              9,375             8,971               8,971             (28,529)             (404)                
Employee Benefits 197,500            49,375           55,016             55,016           (142,484)           5,641              
Payroll Taxes 79,750              19,938           20,970             20,970           (58,780)             1,032              
Engineering/Professional Fees 50,000              12,500           15,052             15,052           (34,948)             2,552              
Real Estate Commission (Lease Negotiation) -                        -                    16,901             16,901           16,901              16,901            
Air Service Development 40,000              10,000           4,000               4,000             (36,000)             (6,000)             
Non-Aviation Maintenance 15,000              3,750             370                  370                (14,630)             (3,380)             
Aviation Maintenance 15,000              3,750             3,568               3,568             (11,432)             (182)                
Terminal Maintenance 35,000              8,750             13,056             13,056           (21,944)             4,306              
Airfield Maintenance 60,000              15,000           22,183             22,183           (37,817)             7,183              
Vehicle & Equipment Maintenance 45,000              11,250           5,084               5,084             (39,916)             (6,166)             
Small Tools & Equipment 4,000                1,000             371                  371                (3,629)               (629)                
Utilities 70,000              17,500           20,253             20,253           (49,747)             2,753              
Irrigation 66,000              66,000           71,426             71,426           5,426                5,426              
Stormwater 46,000              46,000           44,460             44,460           (1,540)               (1,540)             
Aviation Ramp Glycol Disposal 25,000              6,250             7,459               7,459             (17,541)             1,209              
Security Expenses 15,000              3,750             4,808               4,808             (10,192)             1,058              
Property/Liability Insurance 165,000            33,892           33,892             33,892           (131,108)           -                      
Fuel  (M&O) 65,000              16,250           18,763             18,763           (46,237)             2,513              
Regulatory Compliance 40,000              10,000           1,879               1,879             (38,121)             (8,121)             
Winter Operations 70,000              17,500           512                  512                (69,488)             (16,988)           
Memberships & Subscriptions 4,000                1,000             909                  909                (3,091)               (91)                  
Marketing 25,000              6,250             3,655               3,655             (21,345)             (2,595)             
Conferences, Training & Meetings 30,000              7,500             5,268               5,268             (24,732)             (2,232)             
Information Technology 53,500              13,375           10,966             10,966           (42,534)             (2,409)             
Parking Lot Expenses 20,000              5,000             8,217               8,217             (11,783)             3,217              
Credit Card Fees (Parking/Fuel Sales) 37,500              9,375             12,294             12,294           (25,206)             2,919              
Line of Credit - Interest Expense 62,500              -                    -                       -                    (62,500)             -                      
Taxiway B CARB Loan (Deferred to 2027) -                        -                    -                       -                    -                        -                      
Furniture/Supplies 20,000              5,000             -                       -                    (20,000)             (5,000)             
Horizon - Minimum Revenue Guarantee 500,000            -                    -                       -                    (500,000)           -                      
Misc. Expenses 15,000              3,750             3,456               3,456             (11,544)             (294)                
TOTAL PANGBORN AIRPORT 2,550,750$       573,705$       590,401$         -$                     -$              -$             590,401$       (1,960,349)$      16,696$          

9



5/8/2024

2024  Final
1st Qtr YTD 

Budget January - March April - June
July - 

September
October - 
December YTD Actual

Annual Budget 
Variance

YTD Budget 
Variance

PANGBORN FBO
Salaries 290,000$          72,500$         66,782$           66,782$         (223,218)$         (5,718)$           
Salaries - Overtime 22,500              5,625             1,943               1,943             (20,557)             (3,682)             
Employee Benefits 107,500            26,875           19,675             19,675           (87,825)             (7,200)             
Payroll Taxes 39,750              9,938             8,384               8,384             (31,366)             (1,554)             
FBO Building Maintenance 10,000              2,500             -                       -                    (10,000)             (2,500)             
FBO Building Utilities 10,000              2,500             752                  752                (9,248)               (1,748)             
FBO Expenses 60,000              15,000           6,721               6,721             (53,279)             (8,279)             
Fuel (Resale) 1,200,000         300,000         295,273           295,273         (904,727)           (4,727)             
Supplies (Resale) 10,000              2,500             2,719               2,719             (7,281)               219                 
TOTAL PANGBORN FBO 1,749,750$       437,438$       402,249$         -$                     -$              -$             402,249$       (1,347,501)$      (35,189)$         

PANGBORN BUSINESS PARK
Building Maintenance & Repairs 37,500$            9,375$           10,418$           10,418$         (27,082)$           1,043$            
Property & Grounds 42,500              10,625           -                       -                    (42,500)             (10,625)           
Utilities 30,750              7,688             9,064               9,064             (21,686)             1,376              
Storm Water 3,950                3,950             3,668               3,668             (282)                  (282)                
Property Insurance 50,180              -                    -                       -                    (50,180)             -                      
Trades District CERB Loan (Deferred to 2025) -                        -                    -                       -                    -                        -                      
Misc. Expenses 2,500                625                -                       -                    (2,500)               (625)                
TOTAL PANGBORN BUSINESS PARK 167,380$          32,263$         23,150$           -$                     -$              -$             23,150$         (144,230)$         (9,113)$           

EXECUTIVE FLIGHT BUILDING
Building Maintenance & Repairs 37,500$            9,375$           15,063$           15,063$         (22,437)$           5,688$            
Property & Grounds 12,000              3,000             -                       -                    (12,000)             (3,000)             
Utilities 72,500              18,125           31,651             31,651           (40,849)             13,526            
Insurance 42,500              -                    -                       -                    (42,500)             -                      
Misc. Expenses 5,000                1,250             203                  203                (4,797)               (1,047)             
TOTAL EXECUTIVE FLIGHT BUILDING 169,500$          31,750$         46,917$           -$                     -$              -$             46,917$         (122,583)$         15,167$          

10



5/8/2024

2024  Final
1st Qtr YTD 

Budget January - March April - June
July - 

September
October - 
December YTD Actual

Annual Budget 
Variance

YTD Budget 
Variance

LAKE CHELAN AIRPORT
Maintenance & Operations Subsidy (City of Chelan) 48,058$            12,015$         12,015$           12,015$         (36,043)$           -$                    
Aircraft Counter/Operations Report 4,800                1,200             1,200               1,200             (3,600)               -                      
Environmental Assessment -                        -                    -                       -                    -                        -                      
FAA Pavement Maintenance Project -                        -                    -                       -                    -                        -                      
Maintenance (Kelly Property) 8,750                2,188             -                       -                    (8,750)               (2,188)             
Insurance 925                   -                    -                       -                    (925)                  -                      
Utilities 500                   125                76                    76                  (424)                  (49)                  
Misc. Expenses (Kelly Property) 2,500                625                -                       -                    (2,500)               (625)                
TOTAL LAKE CHELAN AIRPORT 65,533$            16,153$         13,291$           -$                     -$              -$             13,291$         (52,242)$           (2,862)$           

MANSFIELD AIRPORT
Property Maintenance 7,500$              1,875$           59$                  59$                (7,441)$             (1,816)$           
Utilities 1,500                375                100                  100                (1,400)               (275)                
Property Insurance 4,500                4,500             5,545               5,545             1,045                1,045              
Aircraft Counter/Operations Report 4,800                1,200             1,200               1,200             (3,600)               -                      
Misc. Expenses 1,500                375                -                       -                    (1,500)               (375)                
TOTAL MANSFIELD AIRPORT 19,800$            8,325$           6,904$             -$                     -$              -$             6,904$           (12,896)$           (1,421)$           

WATERVILLE AIRPORT
Property Maintenance 12,000$            3,000$           34$                  34$                (11,966)$           (2,966)$           
Utilities 1,200                300                308                  308                (892)                  8                     
Property Insurance 4,750                4,750             5,545               5,545             795                   795                 
Aircraft Counter/Operations Report 4,800                1,200             1,200               1,200             (3,600)               -                      
Misc. Expenses 1,500                375                -                       -                    (1,500)               (375)                
TOTAL WATERVILLE AIRPORT 24,250$            9,625$           7,087$             -$                     -$              -$             7,087$           (17,163)$           (2,538)$           

ORONDO RIVER PARK
Building Maintenance 3,500$              875$              -$                     -$                  (3,500)$             (875)$              
Property Maintenance 30,000              7,500             -                       -                    (30,000)             (7,500)             
Water System Management 3,000                750                -                       -                    (3,000)               (750)                
Security Patrol 6,000                1,500             -                       -                    (6,000)               (1,500)             
Utilities 3,000                750                413                  413                (2,587)               (337)                
Property Insurance 1,765                -                    -                       -                    (1,765)               -                      
Misc. Expenses 1,500                375                -                       -                    (1,500)               (375)                
TOTAL ORONDO RIVER PARK 48,765$            11,750$         413$                -$                     -$              -$             413$              (48,352)$           (11,337)$         

11



5/8/2024

2024  Final
1st Qtr YTD 

Budget January - March April - June
July - 

September
October - 
December YTD Actual

Annual Budget 
Variance

YTD Budget 
Variance

CDRPA BUSINESS PARK MAINTENANCE
Salaries 187,500$          46,875$         40,282$           40,282$         (147,218)$         (6,593)$           
Employee Benefits 37,500              9,375             14,311             14,311           (23,189)             4,936              
Payroll Taxes 22,750              5,688             7,725               7,725             (15,025)             2,037              
Auto Expenses 15,000              3,750             2,572               2,572             (12,428)             (1,178)             
Small Equipment 5,000                1,250             376                  376                (4,624)               (874)                
TOTAL CDRPA BUSINESS PARK MAINT. 267,750$          66,938$         65,266$           -$                     -$              -$             65,266$         (202,484)$         (1,672)$           

TOTAL BUSINESS PARK EXPENSES 6,735,112$       1,557,343$    1,522,566$      -$                     -$              -$             1,522,566$    (5,212,546)$      (34,777)$         

ADMINISTRATIVE & GENERAL EXPENSES
Salaries 1,322,250$       330,563$       310,231$         310,231$       (1,012,019)$      (20,332)$         
Commissioners' Compensation, Benefits & Taxes 346,275            86,569           77,374             77,374           (268,901)           (9,195)             
Employee Benefits 395,000            98,750           99,107             99,107           (295,893)           357                 
Payroll Taxes 120,000            30,000           28,752             28,752           (91,248)             (1,248)             
Internship Opportunities 15,000              -                    -                       -                    (15,000)             -                      
Professional Services
    Legal 175,000            43,750           30,400             30,400           (144,600)           (13,350)           
    Engineering/Architectural 50,000              12,500           1,403               1,403             (48,597)             (11,097)           
    WA State Audit Costs 62,500              9,619             9,619               9,619             (52,881)             -                      
    Government Affairs Representation - State 80,000              20,000           18,000             18,000           (62,000)             (2,000)             
    Government Affairs Representation - Federal 107,100            26,775           36,767             36,767           (70,333)             9,992              
    Other Professional Services 37,500              9,375             2,024               2,024             (35,476)             (7,351)             
Conferences, Training, and Meetings 20,000              5,000             10,698             10,698           (9,302)               5,698              
Commission Conferences & Travel 32,500              8,125             17,235             17,235           (15,265)             9,110              
County Election Expenses -                        -                    -                       -                    -                        -                      
Memberships and Subscriptions 52,500              13,125           44,985             44,985           (7,515)               31,860            
Travel (Reimbursement) 25,000              6,250             10,552             10,552           (14,448)             4,302              
Office Expense

    Supplies 25,000              6,250             9,862               9,862             (15,138)             3,612              
    Telephone 14,250              3,563             2,427               2,427             (11,823)             (1,136)             
    Computers/Hardware 13,100              3,275             972                  972                (12,128)             (2,303)             
    Software/Backup/Internet 24,535              6,134             4,776               4,776             (19,759)             (1,358)             
    Managed Services/Maintenance 43,045              10,761           15,036             15,036           (28,009)             4,275              
Insurance (Public Officials, General Liability, etc) 133,515            -                    -                       -                    (133,515)           -                      
Line of Credit - Interest Expense 41,500              -                    -                       -                    (41,500)             -                      
Moving Expenses -                        -                    43,856             43,856           43,856              43,856            
Misc. Expenses 10,000              2,500             3,659               3,659             (6,341)               1,159              
TOTAL ADMINISTRATIVE & GENERAL EXPENSES 3,145,570$       732,884$       777,735$         -$                     -$              -$             777,735$       (2,367,835)$      44,851$          

12



5/8/2024

2024  Final
1st Qtr YTD 

Budget January - March April - June
July - 

September
October - 
December YTD Actual

Annual Budget 
Variance

YTD Budget 
Variance

BUSINESS DEVELOPMENT & MARKETING EXPENSES
    Marketing & Communications 50,000$            12,500$         31,406$           31,406$         (18,594)$           18,906$          
    Business Recruitment & Trade Shows 20,000              5,000             4,568               4,568             (15,432)             (432)                
    Real Estate Marketing 25,000              6,250             -                       -                    (25,000)             (6,250)             
    Douglas County GIS 12,000              -                    -                       -                    (12,000)             -                      
    Chelan-Douglas Trends 7,000                -                    -                       -                    (7,000)               -                      
    Small Business Development Center (WSU) 60,000              15,000           -                       -                    (60,000)             (15,000)           
    Promotional Hosting 7,500                1,875             1,769               1,769             (5,731)               (106)                
TOTAL BUSINESS DEVELOPMENT & MARKETING EXPENSES 181,500$          40,625$         37,743$           -$                     -$              -$             37,743$         (143,757)$         (2,882)$           

ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT CONTRACTS (NON-PROFITS) 
WV Sports Foundation - Winter Special Olympics 5,000$              5,000$           5,000$             5,000$           (5,000)$             -$                    
Community Nonprofit ED Projects 45,000              -                    -                       -                    (45,000)             -                      
TOTAL ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT CONTRACTS 50,000$            5,000$           5,000$             -$                     -$              -$             5,000$           (45,000)             -$                    

COMMUNITY PARTNERSHIP PROJECTS (MUNICIPALITIES) 
City of Entiat 7,500$              -$                  -$                     -$                  (7,500)$             -$                    
Douglas County - Intersection Improvement Project 50,000              -                    -                       -                    (50,000)             -                      
Opportunity Placeholder -                        -                    -                       -                    -                        -                      
TOTAL COMMUNITY PARTNERSHIP PROJECTS 57,500$            -$                  -$                     -$                     -$              -$             -$                  (57,500)$           -$                    

OTHER EXPENDITURES
Regional Aquatic Center Study 210,810$          -$                  -$                     -$                  (210,810)$         -$                    
TOTAL OTHER EXPENDITURES 210,810$          -$                  -$                     -$                     -$              -$             -$                  (210,810)$         -$                    

TOTAL EXPENSES 10,380,492$     2,335,852$    2,343,044$      -$                     -$              -$             2,343,044$    (8,037,448)$      7,192$            

LESS OPERATING REVENUES 44,676,331$     5,094,418$    4,695,290$      -$                     -$              -$             4,695,290$    (39,981,041)$    (399,128)$       

NET RESULTS BEFORE CAPITAL PROJECTS 34,295,839$     2,758,566$    2,352,246$      -$                     -$              -$             2,352,246$    (31,943,593)$    (406,320)$       

13



5/8/2024

2024  Final
1st Qtr YTD 

Budget January - March April - June
July - 

September
October - 
December YTD Actual

Annual Budget 
Variance

YTD Budget 
Variance

CAPITAL PROJECTS
Cashmere Mill District
South Parcels Infrastructure - Design/Construction 489,200$          -$                  -$                     -$                  (489,200)$         -$                    
Sidewalk Repairs 150,000            -                    -                       -                    (150,000)           -                      

Confluence Technology Center
Office Buildout & Furniture 750,000            -                    -                       -                    (750,000)           -                      
SVSI Component Replacement 25,000              -                    -                       -                    (25,000)             -                      
Salvage, Demo & Restoration (Carryover) -                        -                    3,339               3,339             3,339                3,339              

Malaga Industrial Site
Waterline Extension Project - Phase I 3,164,094         196,685         196,685           196,685         (2,967,409)        -                      
Cooling Water System - Phase I 5,691,286         212,399         212,399           212,399         (5,478,887)        -                      
Property Acquisition
   Adcock 1,028,950         601                601                  601                (1,028,349)        -                      
   Firing Range Property Replacement 3,000,000         48,555           48,555             48,555           (2,951,445)        -                      
   Baker Property (2023 Budget) -                        -                    320                  320                320                   320                 
   Mobile Home/Orchard Removal 200,000            -                    -                       -                    (200,000)           -                      
Other Malaga Fees -                        -                    14,413             14,413           14,413              14,413            
TIF District Analysis 75,000              -                    -                       -                    (75,000)             -                      

Olds Station Business Park
IB #6 Exterior Improvements Design 30,000              -                    -                       -                    (30,000)             -                      
IB #9 Canopy/Roofing Repairs/Replacement 140,000            78,620           78,620             78,620           (61,380)             -                      

14



5/8/2024

2024  Final
1st Qtr YTD 

Budget January - March April - June
July - 

September
October - 
December YTD Actual

Annual Budget 
Variance

YTD Budget 
Variance

Pangborn Airport
Terminal Apron 50,000              50,000           53,797             53,797           3,797                3,797              
Taxiway A Reconstruction 175,000            105,265         105,265           105,265         (69,735)             -                      
Taxiway B/Hangar Site Development 47,295              28,418           28,418             28,418           (18,877)             -                      
MALSR Carryover -                        -                    4,304               4,304             4,304                4,304              
Runway Reconstruction Phase I - Design 1,157,111         122,416         122,416           122,416         (1,034,695)        -                      
Airlift NW Hangar - Design 75,000              75,000           101,716           101,716         26,716              26,716            
Snow Removal Equipment - Rotary Plow 960,260            -                    -                       -                    (960,260)           -                      
Hangar Doors Maintenance/Replacement 50,000              -                    -                       -                    (50,000)             -                      
Baggage Screening Remodel 82,500              -                    -                       -                    (82,500)             -                      
TSA Office Improvements 100,000            -                    -                       -                    (100,000)           -                      
Removal of Underground Storage Tanks 496,000            301,323         301,323           301,323         (194,677)           -                      
National Guard Land Costs 25,000              2,141             2,141               2,141             (22,859)             -                      
Maintenance Office HVAC 20,000              -                    -                       -                    (20,000)             -                      
Fed Ex Building Remodel 100,000            -                    -                       -                    (100,000)           -                      
CWICC Generator 75,000              -                    -                       -                    (75,000)             -                      
CWICC Carpet Replacement 95,000              58,603           58,603             58,603           (36,397)             -                      
TIF District Analysis 75,000              8,873             8,873               8,873             (66,127)             -                      
Fire Truck PFOS Removal 100,000            -                    -                       -                    (100,000)           -                      
GA Terminal Remodel (Priority On-Hold) -                        -                    63                    63                  63                     63                   

Pangborn FBO
Aircraft Recovery Tire Dollies 15,000              -                    -                       -                    (15,000)             -                      

Pangborn Business Park
Trades District 10,768,085       21,056           21,056             21,056           (10,747,029)      -                      
Accor HVAC Assessment 50,000              -                    -                       -                    (50,000)             -                      

Executive Flight Building
Roof Repair/Gutter Modification 383,000            980                980                  980                (382,020)           -                      
Fire Sprinkler Repair/Foam Conversion 500,000            14,266           14,266             14,266           (485,734)           -                      
Apron Repair 331,000            2,337             2,337               2,337             (328,663)           -                      
Building Generator 60,000              -                    -                       -                    (60,000)             -                      

Orondo River Park
Well Pump/Chlorination System 105,000            457                457                  457                (104,543)           -                      

15



5/8/2024

2024  Final
1st Qtr YTD 

Budget January - March April - June
July - 

September
October - 
December YTD Actual

Annual Budget 
Variance

YTD Budget 
Variance

Vehicles/Equipment
Snowplow for Pickup 15,000              -                    -                       -                    (15,000)             -                      
Mower 60,000              -                    -                       -                    (60,000)             -                      
Kubota Mower (2023 Budget) -                        -                    47,453             47,453           47,453              47,453            
2024 F250 Truck (2023 Budget) -                        -                    58,736             58,736           58,736              58,736            

Other
Chelan Waterline Extension 50,000              -                    -                       -                    (50,000)             -                      
Strategic Plan 150,000            588                588                  588                (149,412)           -                      

TOTAL CAPITAL PROJECTS 30,913,781$     1,328,583$    1,487,724$      -$                     -$              -$             1,487,724$    (29,426,057)$    159,141$        

NET RESULTS AFTER CAPITAL PROJECTS 3,382,058$       1,429,983$    864,522$         -$                     -$              -$             864,522$       (2,517,536)$      (565,461)$       

16









SQFT or Acres

138 sq ft

$26 per sq ft 2024

98 sq ft

$26 per sq ft 2024

126 sq ft

$26 per sq ft 2024

1070 sq ft

$26 per sq ft 2024

319 sq ft

$26 per sq ft 2024

130 sq ft

$26 per sq ft 2024

130 sq ft

$26 per sq ft 2024

9,430 sq ft

$14 per sq ft 2024

8,810 sq ft

$28 per sq ft 2024

3,056 sq ft 

48' x 58'

7,200 sq ft 

Demising wall may be needed 

CTC

Suite #137
Unfurnished

Kelly Property Barn

Chelan, WA 
Barn 

CTC 

Suite #138
Unfurnished

Cashmere Mill District 

Building B

Unfinished
CTC

Suite LL1

CTC

Suite #202
Potential CDRPA Admin Space

Waterville Hangar Space

Suite A 
Hangar 

Chelan Douglas Regional Port Authority

Current Available Space for Lease

Meeting: May 13, 2024

 

Current Available Space for Lease

Space Available Details 

CTC South

Suite A-108
Unfurnished & Windowless 

CTC

Suite #110
Unfurnished or Furnished with TWO work-stations 

CTC South 

Suite A-103
Unfurnished

CTC South 

Suite A-106
Unfurnished

CTC – South

Suite A-107
Unfurnished 



SQFT or Acres

9,240 sq ft

$14 per sq ft 2024

Chelan Douglas Regional Port Authority

Space Available Soon for Lease 

Meeting: May 13, 2024

 

Space Available Soon for Lease 

Space Available Details 

Note: :  For CTC Spaces, if less than the full floor is leased a building load factor of 13% will be added to the square feet. 

CTC

Suite LL2 

Unfurnished / TI Needed

Available June 1, 2024 



Date: Time: Event: Attending: 

13-May 12:30pm CDRPA Special Board Meeting Board of Directors; Staff

15-17 May All Day WPPA 2024 Spring Meeting
Commissioner Etherington, Commissioner 

Baldwin, Commissioner Spurgeon, Kuntz, and 
Lough

17-May 1:30pm-3:00pm Chelan County Leadership Meeting 

21-May 12:00pm Wenatchee Downtown Kiwanis- CDRPA 
Presentation Kuntz, Deenik 

21-May 12:00pm Wenatchee Valley Chamber of Commerce 
Board Meeting Commissioners Spurgeon & Etherington

27-May 9:00am Memorial Day - Office Closed CDRPA Staff 

28-May 9:00am CDRPA Board Meeting Board of Directors; Staff

30-May 10:00am-2:00pm WSDOT & Regional Port Presentation & 
Tour

WSDOT Members, Kuntz, Commissioner 
Baldwin, Moyers, Lammert

31-May 9:00am CDRPA Special Board Meeting - Trades 
District Bid Award

Board of Directors; Staff - Commissioner 
Baldwin excused absence 

2024 CDRPA Calendar of Events 

WVCC

All Offices

CTC

Pybus Market

CTC

MAY 2024

Skamania Lodge - Stevenson, WA

CTC

CTC

CTC

Location:

5/10/2024 9:22 AM



Date: Time: Event: Attending: 
11-Jun 9:00am CDRPA Board Meeting Board of Directors; Staff

12-Jun 9:00am Meet with Timi Starkweather Executive 
Director, Manson Chamber of Commerce Kuntz, Commissioner DeRock

13-Jun 9:00am-11:00am CDTC Board Meeting Commissioner DeRock

18-Jun 7:00am Wenatchee Sunrise Rotary Club- CDRPA 
Presentation Kuntz, Deenik 

18-Jun 12:00pm Wenatchee Valley Chamber of Commerce 
Board Meeting Commissioners Spurgeon & Etherington

18-20 Jun All Day WEDA 2024 Summer Conference Lammert

19-Jun 2:30pm-4:00pm Douglas County Leadership Meeting Commissioner Huffman & Kuntz

21-22 June Pangborn Festival of Flight Board of Directors; Staff

22-Jun All Day Community Dedication Celebration - Army 
National Guard Board of Directors; Staff

23-25 Jun All Day Summer Fancy Food Show Kuntz

25-Jun 9:00am CDRPA Board Meeting Board of Directors; Staff

26-28 Jun All Day WPPA 2024 Finance & Administration 
Seminar Lough & Deenik  

Date: Time: Event: Attending: 
4-Jul All Day Independence Day - Office Closed CDRPA Staff 

9-Jul 9:00am CDRPA Board Meeting Board of Directors; Staff

11-Jul 9:00am-11:00am CDTC Board Meeting Commissioner DeRock

11-12 Jul All Day WPPA 2024 Directors Seminar Kuntz

16-Jul 12:00pm Wenatchee Valley Chamber of Commerce 
Board Meeting Commissioners Spurgeon & Etherington

19-Jul 1:30pm-3:00pm Chelan County Leadership Meeting Commissioner DeRock & Kuntz

23-Jul 9:00am CDRPA Board Meeting- Strategic Plan 
Focus Board of Directors; Staff

CTC

Executive Flight 

Pybus Market

Spokane, WA

CTC

WVCC

JULY 2024

CTC

CTC

New York, NY

JUNE 2024

AC Hotel by Marriot - Vancouver, WA

CTC

All Offices

CTC

McMenamins Kalama Harbor Lodge 

WVCC

Manson Parks Dept. Building

Pangborn Airport

CTC

Location:

Location:

CTC

5/10/2024 9:22 AM



Date: Time: Event: Attending: 
4-6 Aug All Day AAAE General Aviation Conference Goodrich

8-Aug 9:00am-11:00am CDTC Board Meeting Commissioner DeRock

13-Aug 9:00am CDRPA Board Meeting Board of Directors; Staff

20-Aug 12:00pm Wenatchee Valley Chamber of Commerce 
Board Meeting Commissioners Spurgeon & Etherington

27-Aug 9:00am CDRPA Board Meeting Board of Directors; Staff

Date: Time: Event: Attending: 
2-Sep All Day Labor Day - Office Closed CDRPA Staff 

10-Sep 9:00am CDRPA Board Meeting Board of Directors; Staff

12-Sep 9:00am-11:00am CDTC Board Meeting Commissioner DeRock

17-Sep 12:00pm Wenatchee Valley Chamber of Commerce 
Board Meeting Commissioners Spurgeon & Etherington

17-20 Sep All Day Washington Finance Officers Association Lough 

18-Sep 2:30pm-4:00pm Douglas County Leadership Meeting Commissioner Huffman & Kuntz

20-Sep 1:30pm-3:00pm Chelan County Leadership Meeting Commissioner Baldwin & Kuntz

19-20 Sep All Day WPPA 2024 Environmental Seminar

24-Sep 9:00am CDRPA Board Meeting Board of Directors; Staff

Date: Time: Event: Attending: 
8-Oct 9:00am CDRPA Board Meeting Board of Directors; Staff

8-11 Oct All Day NWAAAE Annual Conference Moyers

10-Oct 9:00am-11:00am CDTC Board Meeting Commissioner DeRock

15-Oct 12:00pm Wenatchee Valley Chamber of Commerce 
Board Meeting Commissioners Spurgeon & Etherington

22-Oct 9:00am CDRPA Board Meeting Board of Directors; Staff

CTC

Marcus Whitman Hotel & Conference 
Center, Walla Walla 

CTC

CTC

AUGUST 2024

All Offices

CTC

SEPTEMBER 2024

WVCC

Yakima

Renton, WA
Location:

WVCC

CTC

Location:

CTC

Boise, ID

Location:

CTC

WVCC

CTC

CTC

CTC

OCTOBER 2024

CTC

5/10/2024 9:22 AM



24-25 All Day WPPA 2024 Small Ports Seminar Campbell's Resort - Lake Chelan

5/10/2024 9:22 AM



Date: Time: Event: Attending: 
12-Nov 9:00am CDRPA Board Meeting Board of Directors; Staff

14-Nov 9:00am-11:00am CDTC Board Meeting Commissioner DeRock

15-Nov 1:30pm-3:00pm Chelan County Leadership Meeting Commissioner Etherington & Kuntz 

19-Nov 12:00pm Wenatchee Valley Chamber of Commerce 
Board Meeting Commissioners Spurgeon & Etherington

26-Nov 9:00am CDRPA Board Meeting Board of Directors; Staff

28-Nov All Day Thanksgiving Holiday - Office Closed CDRPA Staff 

29-Nov All Day Thanksgiving Holiday - Office Closed CDRPA Staff 

Date: Time: Event: Attending: 
10-Dec 9:00am CDRPA Board Meeting Board of Directors; Staff

11-13 Dec All Day WPPA 2024 Annual Meeting 

12-Dec 9:00am-11:00am CDTC Board Meeting Commissioner DeRock

17-Dec 12:00pm Wenatchee Valley Chamber of Commerce 
Board Meeting Commissioners Spurgeon & Etherington

18-Dec 2:30pm-4:00pm Douglas County Leadership Meeting Commissioner Huffman & Kuntz

24-Dec All Day Christmas - Office Closed CDRPA Staff 

25-Dec All Day Christmas - Office Closed CDRPA Staff 

Location:

All Offices

All Offices

Location:

Hyatt Regency - Bellevue

WVCC

All Offices

All Offices

CTC

CTC

CTC

CTC

CTC

CTC

DECEMBER 2024

CTC

NOVEMBER 2024

WVCC

5/10/2024 9:22 AM


	00.01 05.13.24 Special Board Meeting Agenda
	Working Together to Enhance the Economic Vitality of North Central Washington
	Chelan Douglas Regional Port Authority
	Special Meeting Agenda
	May 13th, 2024


	01.01 04.23.24 Meeting Minutes
	01.02 Check Register Summary April 2024
	01.02.01 Check Register 2024-13 04.04.24
	01.02.02 Check Register 2024-14 04.08.24
	01.02.03 Check Register 2024-15 04.15.24
	01.02.04 Check Register 2024-16 04.17.24
	01.02.05 Check Register 2024-17 04.30.24 PR
	01.02.06 Check Register 2024-18 04.26.24 PR QTR
	01.02.07 Check Register 2024-19 04.30.24
	01.03 April 2024 Check Register Summary
	2024-04 POCC Check Register 04.22.24
	PROJECTION- Moss Adams- Strategic Planning Orientation_05.08.24
	CHELAN DOUGLAS REGIONAL PORT AUTHORITY�Strategic Planning Orientation
	Your Team
	Strategic Planning Overview
	Project Overview
	Planning Framework
	Milestones
	Key Considerations
	DISCUSSION QUESTION
	Slide Number 9
	Slide Number 10
	Slide Number 11

	Presentation- SBDC 1st Quarter Report
	Wenatchee SBDC 1st Quarter   & Year to Date Report�2024�� 
	Wenatchee SBDC 1st Quarter & Year to Date Report 2024�2023��2022�
	Wenatchee SBDC 1st  Quarter & Year to Date Report 2024�2023�
	Historical Information �SBDC Levels of Activity
	Wenatchee SBDC 1st  Quarter & Year to Date Report�2023�

	03.01 1- Memo- Authorization to Seek Bids - PMA GA Terminal
	To:
	From:
	Date:
	Re:

	03.01 2- Pages from 24_0508 Pangborn GA Terminal Bid Set
	03.01 3- Pangborn GA Terminal Renderings for Packet
	03.01 4- GA Terminal Building Funding Scenario
	Sheet1

	03.02 1- Memo - MWD Wells 7 and 8 - Authorization to Award and Budget
	To:
	From:
	Date:
	Re:

	03.02. 2- Recommendation of Award Malaga Vicinity Well 7 & 8
	03.02. 3- Malage Wells 7 & 8 Bid Tab
	03.03 1- Ownership Allocation Baker Propety
	03.04 1- Memo- Authorization to Solicit Qualifications- Executive Flight Apron Project_final
	To:
	From:
	Date:
	Re:

	03.04 2- Pacific Engineering Apron Update Email
	03.04 3- Executive Flight Apron Map
	03.05 Partners in Economic Development- Wenatchee Downtown Association Packet
	1 - Memo - WDA Possibilities Tour and Activation Grants
	2 - 2024 Nonprofit Econ Partners Recap
	3 - WDA Grant Application 05.07.24
	4 - WDA Transformational Strategies - 05.07.24
	5 - WDA Program Description 05.07.24
	6 - EXAMPLE - Downtown Activation Grant Application
	7 - EXAMPLE - Activation Grant Applicant Recipient Log

	03.06 1-Memo - Fire Sprinkler and Backflow (002)
	To:
	From:
	Date:
	Re:

	03.06 2-Bid Summary - 2024-28 CDRPA Fire Sprinkler and Backflow
	03.07 1- Memo - Closed Runway Power Installation (DNR Airbase)
	To:
	From:
	Date:
	Re:

	03.07 2-DNR Bid Tab - Closed Runway Power Installation
	03.07 PROJECTION DNR Electrical Site Plan
	04.12 CDRPA Budget vs Actual by Quarter 2024
	Budget vs Actual Q1

	INFO - AFFF Contamination of Part 139 Airports Letter
	INFO - GGW PRR 5-Day Response Letter 04.26.24
	INFO- 5.13.2024 Available Space for CDRPA Board Meeting
	Z- 2024 Calendar of Events
	Sheet1


	Organization Name: Wenatchee Downtown Association 
	Organization Address: 103 Palouse Street Ste. 35
	Organization Phone Number: 509-662-0059
	Program Title: Downtown Possibilities Tour & Revitalization Outreach 
	Contact Phone: 509-662-0059 or 509-929-9280 (cell)
	Contact TitlePosition: Executive Director 
	Program Contact: Rosa Pulido 
	Check Box2: Yes
	Check Box3: Off
	Contact Email: rosa@downtownwenatchee.org
	Check Box6: Yes
	Check Box7: Off
	Check Box8: Off
	Program Timeline/Milestones: 2nd Quarter: Begin outreach to property owners for Possibilities Tour. Create activation grant program and send out to downtown businesses (review applications as needed). The Possibilities Tour will be held during this quarter. 3rd Quarter: Award activation grants. 4th Quarter: Continue providing support to businesses (activation grants). Review outcomes, investment and assess downtown business needs. 
	Budget Total - Broken Out by Category: Possibilities Tour: $5,000 Activation Grants: $5,000Our total budget for this project is $15,000, of which we are requesting $10,000 from the Regional Port. The additional $5,000 will serve as a contingency fund, allowing us the flexibility to support more downtown businesses as needed. This year, we have already allocated $3,200 in grants to significant initiatives like the Museum's Historic Wine Tours, Ground Control’s Passport to the Ave program, and Norwood’s Night Market. These efforts have significantly contributed to promoting our downtown district, attracting tourism, and fostering a vibrant creative economy. We plan to continue this momentum by potentially extending further grants to other projects. This additional $5,000 will be sourced directly from the Wenatchee Downtown Association’s general budget. We acknowledge that construction can occasionally impede access to the downtown area and impact local businesses. We just want to be ready to help support businesses who may be negatively impacted by the construction.
	Program Description: Answers attached. 
	Program Start Date: Spring 2024
	Program End Date: Funding will be used by the end of 2024
	Total Program Cost: $15,000
	Requested Port Funding: $10,000
	Requested and Secured Funding: We are continually exploring various avenues to enhance our revenue streams, which include applying for grants, pursuing sponsorship opportunities, and receiving generous donations. Historically, the Possibilities Tour has been exclusively sponsored by the Port Authority. While the Port Authority remains our primary sponsor, we are open to engaging additional sponsors should the need arise to expand the event's reach and impact. Our vision for growing the Possibilities Tour includes collaborating with real estate agents to really target and attract potential investors and partnering with an architect. These relationships will help us showcase the possibilities within our downtown vacancies more effectively, providing inspiration and practical insights to potential business owners about transforming challenging spaces into vibrant businesses.
	Multi-Year Project Details: The Possibilities Tour is held annually. We anticipate that the need for additional funding tosupport downtown businesses will span over the next two years, coinciding with the duration of theongoing construction projects. While the revitalization efforts are ongoing, the impact of construction disruptions on businesses is expected to be most acute during this period. Therefore, the request for additional funding is primarily aimed at providing crucial support to businesses during this transitional phase. 
	Program Ajustment: If the program is not fully funded, we will continue to explore other grant opportunitiesaimed at supporting businesses during construction disruption. 
	Reimbursement: N/A
	Definition of Success: Evaluation metrics for the Possibilities Tour and Activation Grants will include:1. Creation and Dissemination of Property Flyers:Documenting the process of creating and distributing property flyers to promote the tour and featured spaces.2. Number of Attendees: Tracking the attendance numbers for the tour to gauge interest and participation.3. Spaces Leased from Tour: Recording the number of spaces that were leased as a result of being featured on the tour, indicating the effectiveness of the tour in connecting businesses with potential tenants.4. Activation Grant Spreadsheet: Maintaining a spreadsheet to track the allocation and usage of activation grants, ensuring transparency and accountability in grant distribution.5. Reports from Sponsored Events: Gathering reports from each event sponsored by the activation grants, highlighting the impact and outcomes of the sponsored events on the community and businesses.A success story from last year's event is the Norwood Night Market. The event started small during winter of 2022. I approached Josh last year to see if we could help sponsor or just help grow the event. The event went from 300 people to a little over 2,000. 
	Previous Funding: Yes, last year we received $4,000 to support our Possibilities Tour and Pop-Up market. 


